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SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA ; WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 14, 1998

9 :30 A .M.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : GOOD MORNING . THIS IS THE

JANUARY 14TH MEETING OF THE LOCAL ASSISTANCE AND

PLANNING COMMITTEE OF THE INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT

BOARD . CAN WE BEGIN BY CALLING THE ROLL, PLEASE.

THE SECRETARY : COMMITTEE MEMBERS FRAZEE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : HERE.

THE SECRETARY : GOTCH.

MEMBER GOTCH : HERE.

THE SECRETARY : CHAIRMAN CHESBRO.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : HERE.

WE WILL NEXT ASK ARE THERE ANY EX PARTE

COMMUNICATIONS?

MEMBER GOTCH : YES, I HAVE .

	

I HAD A

CONVERSATION YESTERDAY WITH GEORGE LARSON AND RON

PERKINS REGARDING ITEM 9 .

	

I GUESS THAT'S IT .

	

THE

OTHER LETTERS --

MEMBER FRAZEE : MINE ARE ALL RECORDED IN THE

RECORD .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . WE HAVE THREE

WRITTEN EX PARTES I WANTED TO ENTER INTO THE RECORD.

TWO OF THEM ARE RELATING TO SPECIFIC ITEMS THAT ARE ON

THE AGENDA TODAY . ACTUALLY ONE OF THEM WE'RE GOING TO
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HEAR IN JUST A MOMENT, AND THAT'S A LETTER FROM

COUNCILMAN GEORGE LUJAN OF THE CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE

REGARDING IMPLEMENTATION OF AB 939 IN THE CITY . WE

HAVE A LETTER FROM JOAN EDWARDS OF JOAN EDWARDS &

ASSOCIATES REGARDING ITEM 9, THE RPPC ITEM . WE HAVE A

LETTER FROM HARRY STONE, THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES,

REGARDING THE COUNTY'S INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT AND

SUMMARY PLANS . AND I HAD VERBAL EX PARTE YESTERDAY

WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF MENDOCINO COUNTY, SUPERVISOR

RICHARD SCHUMAKER, THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER,

MIKE SCANNELL, AND MIKE SWEENEY OF THE MENDOCINO

COUNTY WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY WITH REGARDS TO ITEM

8 AND THEIR -- THE STATUS OF THEIR SUMMARY PLAN, WHICH

WE ARE CONSIDERING TODAY.

OKAY . THAT TAKES CARE OF THE EX PARTES.

LET'S SEE .

	

I THINK I'M GOING TO TAKE

OUT OF ORDER THE PUBLIC COMMENT ITEM ON THE AGENDA.

WE HAVE, AS I MENTIONED, A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE CITY

OF SOUTH EL MONTE HERE TODAY . AND SINCE WE MAY GO ON

ABOUT SOME OF THE ITEMS, AND I KNOW THAT HE HAS

TRAVELED SOME DISTANCE, THAT WE'LL, WITH THE CONSENT

OF THE OTHER COMMITTEE MEMBERS, GO AHEAD AND ASK HIM

TO PRESENT HIS COMMENTS NOW . SO MR . LUJAN, WELCOME.

MR . LUJAN : MY NAME IS GEORGE LUJAN .

	

I'M A

CITY COUNCILMEMBER FOR THE CITY OF SOUTH EL MONTE.
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BASICALLY WHAT I'M HERE TO DO IS TO LET YOU KNOW THAT

WE TAKE VERY SERIOUSLY SOME RECENT DISCUSSIONS THAT

HAS BEEN CONVEYED TO THE CITY REGARDING INADEQUACIES

IN THE 1995 SRRE REPORT . AND I WANTED TO ASSURE THE

BOARD THAT WE ARE TAKING EVERY POSSIBLE STEP TO REMEDY

THAT .

THERE'S THREE THINGS THAT I WANTED TO

CALL TO YOUR ATTENTION, THAT WHEN THE NEW COUNCIL WAS

ELECTED, AND THIS IS MY FIRST YEAR IN OFFICE, I WAS

VERY SUPPORTIVE OF AB 939 AND VERY CRITICAL OF THE WAY

IN WHICH IT HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN HANDLED . ONCE I GOT

ON, WE STARTED EXPLORING THAT . WHEN WE FOUND SOME OF

THE INADEQUACIES, WE RETAINED THE SERVICES OF A

CONSULTANT SPECIALIZING IN AB 939 COMPLIANCE . WE

WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT WE WOULD DO EVERYTHING THAT

WE COULD IN ORDER TO DO THAT.

WE ARE AWARE THAT THERE WERE PROBLEMS

WITH THE FORMATTING OF THE ACTUAL REPORT AS WELL AS

PROBLEMS WITH THE METHODOLOGY . BOTH OF THESE ARE

BEING ADDRESSED . WE HAVE ALREADY INSTRUCTED THE

CONSULTANT TO DRAFT A PROGRAM WITH A TIME LINE TO MAKE

SURE THAT WE CAN DO WHATEVER WE CAN IN ORDER TO COME

WITHIN COMPLIANCE AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE . AND WE

WOULD WELCOME ANY KIND OF FEEDBACK FROM THE BOARD TO

HELP US IN THIS EFFORT BECAUSE WE WANT TO MAKE SURE
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THAT WE DO THAT.

MY INTEREST IN ENVIRONMENT -- IN THE

ENVIRONMENT EXTENDS ALSO TO WATER . I'VE ALSO BEEN

ELECTED THROUGH THE EFFORTS OF VARIOUS COUNCILMEMBERS

AND BOARD MEMBERS OF WATER DISTRICTS IN SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA AS AN ALTERNATE TO THE WATER QUALITY

AUTHORITY, AND I'VE . ALSO WORKED WITH ROSEMEAD

COUNCILMEMBER ROBERT BARUSH, WHO'S WORKING ON A SITING

ELEMENT FOR SOLID WASTE IN THE SAN GABRIEL VALLEY.

I'VE ALSO WORKED WITH EILEEN ANSARI ON THE SAME

MATTER . AND SHE ALSO IS VERY INTERESTED IN STORMWATER

PROTECTION .

THE THING IS WE TAKE THIS SERIOUSLY.

WE'VE ALSO RECENTLY APPLIED FOR THE FOURTH CYCLE

OPPORTUNITY GRANT BECAUSE WE WANT TO MAKE SURE THAT

NOTHING SLIPS THROUGH THE CRACKS, SO WE WANT TO MAKE

ABSOLUTELY CERTAIN THAT ANYTHING THAT WE CAN DO WE

WILL DO . AND WE DO ANTICIPATE -- I RECEIVED A WRITTEN

CORRESPONDENCE FROM OUR CONSULTANT, THAT HE HAS BEEN

IN CONTACT WITH STAFF, TO EXPECT A LETTER REGARDING

THE INADEQUACIES OF THE REPORT . AS SOON AS WE GET

THAT, WE ARE GOING TO START LOOKING VERY HARD AT THAT.

HE HAS ALREADY BEEN GOING OVER THE REPORT FOR US TO

MAKE SURE THAT WE CAN DEAL WITH.

I WELCOME THE OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK
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BEFORE THE BOARD . IF I SHOULD BE REQUESTED TO APPEAR

BEFORE THE BOARD ON THIS MATTER IN THE FUTURE, I STAND

READY TO COME UP HERE . I WANT TO MAKE SURE THAT WE

CAN DO THAT . IF YOU ARE IN SOUTH EL MONTE, PLEASE

LOOK ME UP . I WANT TO MAKE SURE THAT WE HAVE EVERY

KIND OF COOPERATIVE ARRANGEMENT WITH THIS BOARD TO GET

THIS MATTER RESOLVED AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE . DO YOU

HAVE ANY QUESTIONS FOR ME?

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : ANY QUESTIONS? I WOULD

JUST LIKE TO THANK YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO COME UP

TO SACRAMENTO AND DISCUSS THIS WITH US . AND YOUR

CONSTRUCTIVE COMMENTS ABOUT THE GOOD FAITH EFFORT THAT

YOU INTEND TO TAKE AND THE COUNCIL APPEARS TO BE

WILLING TO TAKE.

AB 939'S CLEARLY WORKED BEST IN A PARTNERSHIP

ENVIRONMENT WHEN OUR STAFF AND THE JURISDICTIONS ARE

WORKING TOGETHER AS A TEAM TO TRY TO MOVE ITS GOALS

FORWARD . AND SO WE VERY MUCH WELCOME THE GESTURE.

AND I WOULD ENCOURAGE YOU WHILE YOU ARE

HERE, IF YOU HAVEN'T ALREADY, TO MEET WITH THE STAFF

THAT IS WORKING IN L .A . COUNTY AND IS RESPONSIBLE IN

ORDER TO HELP STRENGTHEN THOSE RELATIONSHIPS . AND WE

LOOK FORWARD TO PROGRESS TOWARDS THE CITY COMING INTO

COMPLIANCE WITH THE GOALS AND JOINING THE STATE IN

ACHIEVING 50 PERCENT .
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MR. LUJAN : AS A MATTER OF FACT, I WELCOME

YOUR INVITATION BECAUSE I HAD HOPED .TO DO THAT, AND I

EXPECT TO DO THAT THROUGH THE REST OF THIS MORNING AND

EARLY AFTERNOON . THANK YOU VERY MUCH . AND ANYTHING

WE CAN DO AGAIN WE WILL DO.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : THANKS.

OKAY . WE WILL MOVE BACK TO THE REGULAR

ORDER ON THE AGENDA . AND THE NEXT ITEM IS THE ORAL

REPORT BY JUDY FRIEDMAN FOR THE DIVERSION, PLANNING

AND LOCAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION.

MS . FRIEDMAN : GOOD MORNING, CHAIRMAN CHESBRO

AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS GOTCH AND FRAZEE.

THIS ITEM IS AN UPDATE ON SOME OF THE

MAJOR ACTIVITIES OF THE DIVERSION, PLANNING AND LOCAL

ASSISTANCE DIVISION .

	

FIRST, JUST A LITTLE BIT ON

LOCAL PLANS . ELEMENTS OF FOUR JURISDICTIONS ARE ON

TODAY'S AGENDA, AND THIS IS ONE SRRE, TWO HHWE'S, ONE

NDFE, ONE SUMMARY PLAN, ONE SITING ELEMENT, AND ONE

CIWMP .

UPDATE ON BIENNIAL REVIEW PROCESS.

STAFF PREPARED A COVER LETTER TO ALL JURISDICTIONS

INFORMING THEM OF THE BOARD'S BIENNIAL REVIEW PROCESS

AND ALSO PROVIDING THEM WITH THE BOARD AGENDA ITEM AND

A COPY OF THE APPROVED PROCESS . SO WE ARE LETTING ALL

THOSE KNOW WHAT WE'RE INTENDING TO DO THIS YEAR WITH
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REGARD TO BIENNIAL REVIEW.

ANNUAL REPORT LETTERS. STAFF SENT A

LETTER TO THE 416 JURISDICTIONS THAT HAVE NOT

SUBMITTED COMPLETE ANNUAL REPORTS ON SCHEDULE IN 1995

OR 1996 . AND WE REQUESTED THAT ANNUAL REPORTS BE

SUBMITTED BY FEBRUARY 13TH OF THIS YEAR.

THESE JURISDICTIONS WERE INFORMED THAT

THE BOARD'S BIENNIAL REVIEW OF EACH JURISDICTION'S

PROGRESS IN IMPLEMENTING DIVERSION PROGRAMS TO MEET

THE DIVERSION REQUIREMENTS WOULD BE CONDUCTED, AND WE

WOULD CONDUCT THEM WITH OR WITHOUT THE DATA CONTAINED

IN THE ANNUAL REPORT . SO OBVIOUSLY THERE'S AN

INCENTIVE FOR THEM TO GET THEIR ANNUAL REPORTS IN.

UPDATE ON REGIONAL AGENCIES . STAFF

WORKED WITH BOTH SHASTA AND BUTTE COUNTIES AND THEIR

RESPECTIVE JURISDICTIONS TO HELP FORM REGIONAL

AGENCIES . CURRENTLY THERE ARE APPROXIMATELY TEN

BOARD APPROVED REGIONAL AGENCIES WITH MORE EXPECTED TO

BE FORMED IN THE FUTURE . SO AGAIN, THIS IS A TREND

WE'RE SEEING INCREASING, AND WE ARE MAXIMIZING THIS

OPPORTUNITY WITH JURISDICTIONS BECAUSE WE ALL KNOW THE

BENEFITS OF IT .

OTHER PLANNING ISSUES . WASTE

CHARACTERIZA- TION AND ADPT MODEL WORKSHOPS . TO

FOLLOW UP ON THE REPORTS CAREN'S SHOP AND I GAVE LAST
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MONTH, WASTE CHARACTERIZATION STAFF PRESENTED THE

WASTE CHARACTERIZATION DATABASE AND A PRELIMINARY

VERSION OF THE ADPT MODEL AT TWO WORKSHOPS THAT THE

BOARD COSPONSORED WITH U .S . EPA, AND THIS WAS IN

CONJUNCTION WITH THE MARKETS DIVISION . AND THE

WORKSHOPS HIGHLIGHTED A NEW U .S . EPA SOURCE REDUCTION

ESTIMATION TOOL AS WELL AS THE TOOLS DEVELOPED BY OUR

BOARD TO ASSIST LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN PROGRAM PLANNING

AND EVALUATION . AND THE WORKSHOPS WERE VERY WELL

RECEIVED BY APPROXIMATELY 80 PEOPLE WHO ATTENDED, AND

THE COMMENTS WILL BE INCORPORATED INTO OUR CURRENT

SYSTEM . SO IT WAS A GOOD PARTNERSHIP AND GOOD

OUTREACH EFFORT.

INTEGRATED TRAINING . STAFF WILL BE

WORKING WITH THE PERMITTING AND ENFORCEMENT STAFF ON

DEVELOPING A TRAINING PROGRAM AND PARTICIPATING IN

WORKSHOPS TO IMPLEMENT THE NEWEST LEA ADVISORY

CONCERNING METHODS OF DETERMINING REMAINING LANDFILL

CAPACITY . STAFF ANTICIPATES THESE WORKSHOPS WILL BE

HELD IN THE SPRING OF 1998 . AND AS YOU KNOW, WE'VE

HAD A LOT OF WORK DONE IN TERMS OF LANDFILL CAPACITY

AND IN DEVELOPMENT OF TOOLS FOR ESTIMATING THAT, SO

THIS IS CONTINUING THOSE GOOD EFFORTS.

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL ADVISORY

COMMITTEE'S NEXT MEETING IS NEXT WEEK, JANUARY 21ST
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AND 22D, HERE IN SACRAMENTO . AND THE FIRST DAY

MEETING AGENDA INCLUDES A MEETING WITH MEMBERS OF•CRRA

AS PART OF LGTAC'S COMMITTEE OUTREACH AND A

PRESENTATION FROM THE WATER BOARD ON AB 1220 AND

BEYOND, REGULATORY REFORM INITIATIVE THAT PROPOSES TO

CHANGE THE HAZARDOUS WASTE CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM.

THE SECOND DAY MEETING AGENDA INCLUDES

STAFF PRESENTATIONS AND DISCUSSIONS ON THE PARIS

SYSTEM, THE ADPT, AB 939 AFTER THE YEAR 2000, AS WELL

AS ELECTION OF LGTAC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENTS .

	

IN ADDITION, AN UPDATE ON THE BOARD'S

STRATEGIC PLAN PROCESS WILL BE PRESENTED BY THE

EXECUTIVE OFFICE.

UPDATE ON ' USED OIL AND HOUSEHOLD

HAZARDOUS WASTE . WE ARE STILL CONTINUING TO HOVER

AROUND 3,000 TOTAL PARTICIPANTS, JUST UNDER . WE'RE AT

2,296 CERTIFIED CENTERS, AND THE TOTAL . PROGRAM

PARTICIPANTS IS 2,951, SO WE'RE JUST SHY OF THE 3,000

MARK .

THIRD ANNUAL USED OIL FORUM . IN

PARTNERSHIP WITH THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION, THE

USED OIL PROGRAM HOSTED THE THIRD SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

USED OIL FORUM ON DECEMBER 16TH IN LONG BEACH . OVER

200 PEOPLE REPRESENTING LOCAL GOVERNMENT, NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS, AND INDUSTRY ATTENDED .

	

INFORMATION ON
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ESSENTIAL COMPONENTS TO SUCCESSFUL USED OIL RECYCLING

PROGRAM, INCLUDING IDENTIFYING TARGET AUDIENCES,

MESSAGE DEVELOPMENT, PRODUCING EFFECTIVE OUTREACH

MATERIALS, AND EVALUATION WAS PRESENTED.

UPDATE ON SOME GRANTS, OIL GRANT REVIEW.

FOUR STAFF TEAMS HAVE COMPLETED FINAL REVIEW OF 67

USED OIL OPPORTUNITY GRANT APPLICATIONS . STAFF WILL

BE COMPLETING THE FINAL SCORING OF THE APPLICATIONS

AND PRESENT FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE IN MARCH OF THIS YEAR.

UPDATE ON HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

GRANTS . HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE GRANT APPLICATIONS

ARE DUE JANUARY 23D . STAFF HAS MAILED A HUNDRED TEN

APPLICATION PACKETS IN RESPONSE TO THE NOTICE OF

FUNDING AVAILABILITY . THE APPLICATION IS ALSO

AVAILABLE THROUGH THE BOARD'S HOME PAGE . 1 .5 MILLION

IS AVAILABLE FOR COMPETITIVE GRANTS TO LOCAL

GOVERNMENTS, AND WE EXPECT, AS ALWAYS -- THOSE ARE

POPULAR -- SO WE EXPECT LOTS OF APPLICATIONS, SO

THERE'LL BE LOTS OF COMPETITION FOR THAT $1 .5 MILLION.

HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE INFORMATION

EXCHANGE . THE NORTHERN CALIFORNIA HHW INFORMATION

EXCHANGE IS BEING HELD TODAY IN SAN FRANCISCO, AND THE

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA INFORMATION EXCHANGE WILL BE IN

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY NEXT WEEK, JANUARY 21ST.

15

1072 South East Bristol Street
Suite 100

Santa Ana Heights, California 92707
(714) 444-4100 • FAX (714) 444-4411 • 1 (800) 622-6092

Iarrzderec '
r9crhw service



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

• 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE STATEWIDE HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

CONFERENCE . THE THIRD ANNUAL STATEWIDE HOUSEHOLD

HAZARDOUS WASTE CONFERENCE WILL BE HELD IN MONTEREY

ASILOMAR CONFERENCE CENTER MARCH 3D THROUGH 6 OF THIS

YEAR . THE GRANT SECTION HAS BEEN ASSISTING WITH

CONFERENCE COORDINATION AND WILL BE PRESENTING SEVERAL

SESSIONS ON USED OIL, HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE, AND

GRANT MANAGEMENT AT THE CONFERENCE . AND AS YOU RECALL'

FROM PREVIOUS YEARS, THESE ARE WILDLY SUCCESSFUL

OPPORTUNITIES FOR DISCUSSION ON A STATEWIDE BASIS ON

ISSUES CONCERNING HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE AND OIL.

STATE LUBRICANT CONTRACT . STAFF HOSTED

A MEETING TO DISCUSS SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE NEXT STATE

LUBRICANT CONTRACT WITH ' DGS PURCHASING, DGS FLEET,

CALTRANS, CDF, AND UC DAVIS . IT WAS AGREED THAT THE

NEXT LUBRICANT CONTRACT WILL BE FOR THREE YEARS AND

BASIC LUBRICANT GRADES AND HYDRAULIC FLUIDS WILL BE

BID AS REREFINED ONLY . THE NEW CONTRACT IS EXPECTED

TO INCREASE REREFINED OIL PROCUREMENT FOR THE STATE

FROM THE CURRENT CONTRACT VOLUME OF 167,000 GALLONS

PER YEAR TO OVER 179,000 PER YEAR, WHICH IS A

7-PERCENT INCREASE . SO WE'RE CONTINUING TO INCREASE

OUR EFFORTS IN THAT AREA AS WELL.

AN UPDATE ON PROJECT RECYCLE . DURING

THE MONTH OF DECEMBER, FOUR NEW RECYCLING PROGRAM
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SITES WERE ADDED TO THE STATE RECYCLING PROGRAM.

THESE SITES INCLUDE THE STATE LIBRARY, GOVERNMENT

PUBLICATIONS OFFICE IN NORTH NATOMAS, THE CALIFORNIA

YOUTH AUTHORITY, AND NORTHERN CALIFORNIA RECEPTION

CENTER .

STAFF BEGAN IMPLEMENTATION OF THE

CONTRACT WITH ADAMS STEEL SCRAP METAL RECYCLING FOR

RECYCLING SCRAP METAL FROM STATE FACILITIES AT THEIR

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SURPLUS PROPERTY FACILITY . THE

FACILITY SERVES 11 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA COUNTIES, AND

ADAMS HAS SEVERAL FACILITIES THROUGHOUT SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA THAT CAN RECEIVE METAL FROM THE STATE

SITES . .

WE'VE ALSO DISBURSED INFORMATION ON THE

LASER TONER CARTRIDGE AND INKJET CARTRIDGE RECYCLING

TO THE FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS : CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT

OF MOTOR VEHICLES, FRANCHISE TAX BOARD, CALIFORNIA

HIGHWAY PATROL, MOTOR VEHICLES, AND THE BOARD OF

EQUALIZATION . SO WE'RE INCREASING OUR EFFORTS TO

RECYCLE THE LASER TONER CARTRIDGE AND INKJET CARTRIDGE

MATERIALS .

FINALLY, WHAT WE DO INTERNALLY CAN

AFFECT OUR DIVERSION PERFORMANCE .

	

I KNOW WE'VE ALL

TALKED ABOUT THAT BEFORE, BUT HERE'S SOMETHING THAT

YOU MAY BE INTERESTED IN . THE PERMITTING AND
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ENFORCEMENT DIVISION STAFF AT 8950 CAL CENTER DRIVE

RECYCLED 1,914 POUNDS OF SCRAP PAPER DURING THEIR

DIVISION RESTRUCTURE AND CLEANOUT AT THE END OF

OCTOBER 1997 . THE BREAKDOWN IS AS FOLLOWS : 1,151

POUNDS OF WHITE LEDGER, 99 POUNDS OF COLORED LEDGER,

AND 664 POUNDS OF MIXED PAPER . SO IF WE CAN CONTINUE

TO CLEAN OUT OUR FILES, WE CAN ASSIST IN THE STATEWIDE

DIVERSION EFFORT . AND THAT CONCLUDES MY PRESENTATION.

ARE THERE ANY QUESTIONS?

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : ANY QUESTIONS? APPARENTLY

NOT . THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

NEXT WE. WILL CALL UPON CAREN TRGOVCICH

TO PROVIDE THE MONTHLY ORAL REPORT REPRESENTING WASTE

PREVENTION AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT DIVISION.

MS . TRGOVCICH : GOOD MORNING, CHAIRMAN

CHESBRO AND MEMBERS . I HAVE FOUR VERY BRIEF ITEMS TO

REPORT FOR YOU THIS MORNING . THE FIRST ONE IS I'D

LIKE TO PROVIDE A BRIEF UPDATE ON THE SHIPPING AND

DISTRIBUTION PARTNERSHIP .

	

I'M SURE MANY OF YOU ARE

AWARE THAT WE HELD A WORKSHOP AT THE END OF LAST YEAR

IN SAN JOSE REGARDING SHIPPING AND DISTRIBUTION

PARTNERSHIPS, BRINGING IN VARIOUS MANUFACTURERS,

RETAILERS, CONSULTANTS, THE WHOLE RANGE OF

PARTICIPANTS, IN THIS ENDEAVOR TO TALK ABOUT WHAT IS

POSSIBLE, WHAT CAN BE DONE, WHAT KINDS OF EFFICIENCIES
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CAN BE ACHIEVED.

WE HAVE COMPLETED A DRAFT SET OF NOTES

FOR THAT WORKSHOP ALONG WITH A WORKING PAPER THAT WILL

SERVE AS A POLICY RECOMMENDATION DOCUMENT THAT WILL

COME FORWARD TO THE BOARD LIKELY IN THE NEXT SEVERAL

MONTHS . THAT PAPER WAS MAILED OUT TO ALL THE WORKSHOP

PARTICIPANTS LAST WEEK UNDER A COVER LETTER SIGNED BY

MEMBER JONES . THAT LETTER REQUESTS THEIR INPUT

SPECIFICALLY INTO AREAS RELATING TO RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR MOVING A TYPE OF PARTNERSHIP FORWARD.

THE STAFF WERE VERY INNOVATIVE AND CAME

UP WITH AN APPROACH TO A DOCUMENT WHICH PROVIDES ALL

THE PARTICIPANTS TO RECALL THE CONVERSATIONS AT THE

WORKSHOP, THINK ABOUT WHAT SUGGESTIONS WERE MADE, AND

RANK THEM . THERE ARE SUGGESTIONS MADE IN THE PAPER

FROM SPECIFIC INDUSTRY FOCUS GROUPS WORKING ON A VERY

TARGETED PROBLEM ; I .E ., SPECIFIC CONTAINER PERFORMANCE

MEASURES, FOR EXAMPLE, TO THE BROADER CONCEPT . OF

HAVING AN OVERARCHING INDUSTRY ADVISORY GROUP THAT MAY

GUIDE OUR EFFORTS.

WE'VE BEEN APPROACHED BY SEVERAL OTHER

ORGANIZATIONS THAT MAY NOT NECESSARILY FIT INTO THE

MOLD OF SHIPPING AND DISTRIBUTION AS WE'VE BEEN

TALKING ABOUT IT, AND THEY SEE THIS AS VERY POSITIVE

AND A WAY TO GET WORD OUT WITHIN THEIR OWN INDUSTRY
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AND ARE APPROACHING US ABOUT SETTING UP SEPARATE TASK

FORCES TO FOCUS ON THE REUSE OF CONTAINERS WHERE

APPROPRIATE . SO WE'RE MOVING DOWN THE PATH THERE, AND

YOU SHOULD BE SEEING SOMETHING IN THE COMING MONTHS.

WE DID AN ANNUAL END-OF-YEAR SUMMARY OF

OUR WEB SITE AS IT RELATES TO THE WASTE PREVENTION

INFORMATION EXCHANGE . YOU ARE AWARE THAT ELEMENT OF

OUR WEB SITE HAS RECEIVED A LOT OF SUPPORT, AND WE'VE

RECEIVED A LOT OF LETTERS SAYING THIS IS ONE OF THE

BETTER WEB SITES THAT WE'VE FOUND ACROSS ALL THE

ENVIRONMENTAL WEB SITES . WE FOUND THAT IN 1997 WE HAD

CLOSE TO 4,000 SEARCHES OF THE WASTE PREVENTION

INFORMATION EXCHANGE.

WE HAVE DATA IN THERE INFORMING USERS

ABOUT WASTE REDUCTION RELATED MATERIALS, VIDEOS,

POSTERS, GUIDES, CASE STUDIES . THERE'S A LOT OF

INFORMATION ; AND BASED UPON THESE HITS ON OUR WEB

SITE, WE ARE CONTINUING TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF THAT

INFORMATION .

WE ALSO ASSISTED CLOSE TO 300

INDIVIDUALS WHO CONTACTED US EITHER DIRECTLY THROUGH

THE WEB SITE OR AS A RESULT OF IT, COMING INTO US BY

PHONE OR U .S . MAIL . AND WE JUST THOUGHT YOU MIGHT BE

INTERESTED TO KNOW THAT OF THOSE DIRECT CONTACTS, SO

INDIVIDUALS THAT WERE NOT JUST ACCESSING US FOR
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INFORMATION PURPOSES, BUT NEEDED ADDITIONAL SUPPORT,

THE MAJORITY OF THOSE USERS WERE LOCAL GOVERNMENTS,

FOLLOWED THEN BY PRIVATE BUSINESSES AND THEN OTHER

STATE AGENCIES . SO OUR BIGGEST TARGET AUDIENCE AT

THIS POINT FOR THE EXCHANGE IS LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

THE IN-HOUSE WASTE PREVENTION COMMITTEE,

I'M SURE YOU ARE AWARE THERE WAS A SORT DONE THIS LAST

DECEMBER, A MONTH AGO . FOR THOSE OF YOU THAT ARE IN

THE OFFICE AFTER THE HOUR OF 5 O'CLOCK, YOU PROBABLY

SAW EVERYONE COMING THROUGH AND EMPTYING OUT THE BINS.

WE ARE TABULATING THE RESULTS AND, IN FACT, HAVE THE

PRELIMINARY RESULTS . WHAT I WANT TO REPORT TO YOU IS

THAT AS A WASTEWISE PARTNER UNDER U .S . EPA'S WASTEWISE

PROGRAM, WE WILL BE USING THAT INFORMATION TO DEVELOP

OUR GOALS .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : BREAK THIS DOWN BY FLOOR

AND BY OFFICE AND BY INDIVIDUAL?

MS . TRGOVCICH : WELL, I DIDN'T WANT TO

PROMOTE THAT KIND OF COMPETITION . I THINK WE HAVE

ENOUGH OF THAT WITH THE FOOD DRIVE AT THIS POINT . BUT

WE WILL BE SURE TO CONFIDENTIALLY INFORM THOSE HIGH

WASTE PRODUCING AREAS OF THE ORGANIZATION THAT THEY'VE

GOT SOME NEEDED IMPROVEMENT TO ACHIEVE.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : MAKE THEM WEAR LIKE A RED

LETTER ON THEIR LAPEL .
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MS . TRGOVCICH : WELL, IT WON'T BE THE STAFF

SUGGESTION .

THE LAST THING I'D LIKE TO REPORT TO YOU

IS THAT WE ARE IN THE MIDST OF A U .S . EPA GRANT CYCLE

RIGHT NOW . UNLIKE PRIOR YEARS, U .S . EPA THIS YEAR HAS

DECIDED TO COMBINE ALL GRANT EFFORTS OR A MAJORITY OF

THEM INTO A SINGLE GRANT OFFERING . THERE ARE ACTUALLY

MULTIPLE CATEGORIES IN THIS GRANT OFFERING . THE

PARTICULAR ONE, THE SOLID WASTE GRANTS, THERE ARE FOUR

CATEGORIES .

THE INITIAL DEADLINE FOR GRANTS IS IN

THE AREA OF CLIMATE CHANGE . WE HAVE PURSUED A GRANT

APPLICATION PARTNERING WITH ONE OF OUR LOCAL

BUSINESSES THAT HAS SUCCESSFULLY COME FORWARD THROUGH

OUR ZONE PROGRAM AND SOME OF THEIR SUPPLIERS.

AND WE ARE WORKING WITH THE ENERGY

COMMISSION, SINCE THIS IS A CLIMATE CHANGE PROPOSAL,

TO BE ABLE TO DEMONSTRATE WHAT BENEFIT, IN FACT, THE

GRANT PROPOSALS WILL HAVE . SO YOU WILL BE SEEING, I

THINK, SOME EXCITING PROPOSALS COMING FORWARD . WE ARE

MEETING WITH U .S . EPA TO GET A SENSE OF THEIR

INTEREST, NOT ONLY IN THE CLIMATE CHANGE PROPOSALS,

BUT IN THE JOBS THROUGH RECYCLING AREA, AS WELL AS THE

POLLUTION PREVENTION INCENTIVES AREA, OF WHICH THERE

WAS A PRELIMINARY BRIEFING HELD BY U .S . EPA DOWNTOWN
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YESTERDAY ON WHAT THEY WILL BE LOOKING FOR IN THAT

GRANT CYCLE .

THAT CONCLUDES MY PRESENTATION . IF YOU

HAVE ANY QUESTIONS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : QUESTIONS? APPARENTLY

NOT . THANK YOU VERY MUCH.

NEXT WE HAVE THE CONSENT AGENDA, AND

THERE ARE COPIES IN THE BACK OF THE ROOM FOR ANYONE

WHO WOULD LIKE TO SEE IT . AND WE WOULD, OF COURSE,

PULL ANY ITEM THAT A MEMBER OF THE AUDIENCE OR THE

COMMITTEE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE PULLED.

THE CONSENT CALENDAR CONSISTS OF ITEMS 4

THROUGH 7 . AND IF THERE ARE NO REQUESTS TO PULL ANY

OF THOSE ITEMS OFF CONSENT, I WOULD ENTERTAIN A MOTION

TO APPROVE THESE ITEMS AND FORWARD THE CONSENT AGENDA

TO THE BOARD'S CONSENT AGENDA.

MEMBER GOTCH : SO MOVED.

MEMBER FRAZEE : SECOND.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : IT'S BEEN MOVED AND

SECONDED . CALL THE ROLL, PLEASE.

THE SECRETARY : COMMITTEE MEMBERS FRAZEE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : AYE.

THE SECRETARY : GOTCH.

MEMBER GOTCH : AYE.

THE SECRETARY : CHAIRMAN CHESBRO.
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CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : AYE . MOTION CARRIES.

THE NEXT ITEM IS ITEM 8, WHICH IS

CONSIDERATION OF STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING

ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS FOR JURISDICTIONS THAT HAVE FAILED

TO FILE ADEQUATE HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE ELEMENTS,

COUNTYWIDE SUMMARY PLANS, AND SITING ELEMENTS .

	

I'LL

LEAVE IT AT THAT AND TURN IT OVER TO JUDY FOR A MORE

DETAILED DESCRIPTION, BUT I'LL LET HER DO THAT.

MS . FRIEDMAN : AS YOU KNOW, COMPLIANCE

EFFORTS TO DATE HAVE CENTERED AROUND THE SOURCE

REDUCTION AND RECYCLING ELEMENTS AND THE NONDISPOSAL

FACILITY ELEMENTS SINCE THEY WERE THE FIRST PLANNING

ELEMENTS DUE TO THE BOARD . EARLIER -- LAST YEAR --

EXCUSE ME .

	

LAST YEAR STAFF INITIATED OUR COMPLIANCE

PROCESS FOR THE HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE ELEMENTS,

THE SITING ELEMENTS, AND THE SUMMARY PLANS . AND THIS

ITEM TODAY CONCERNS COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES FOR

COMPLETION OF THOSE ELEMENTS.

WITH THAT, I'D LIKE TO TURN THE

PRESENTATION OVER TO DIANNE RANGE AND KAORU CRUZ OF

THE OFFICE OF LOCAL ASSISTANCE AND PLANNING.

MS . RANGE : THANK YOU, JUDY . GOOD MORNING,

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS . IN AGENDA

ITEM 8, STAFF WILL PRESENT OPTIONS FOR THE COMMITTEE

TO CONSIDER FOR THOSE JURISDICTIONS WHICH ARE

24
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SUBSTANTIALLY LATE IN SUBMITTING COMPLETE HOUSEHOLD

HAZARDOUS WASTE ELEMENTS, COUNTYWIDE SUMMARY PLANS,

AND/OR SITING ELEMENTS TO THE BOARD.

BRIEFLY AS BACKGROUND, THE BOARD HAS

STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS UNDER PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE

SECTION 41813 TO ENFORCE THE PROVISIONS OF THE

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT ACT . IF THE LOCAL

JURISDICTION FAILS TO SUBMIT AN ADEQUATE ELEMENT OR

PLAN, ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL PENALTIES OF UP TO $10,000

PER DAY MAY BE IMPOSED ON LOCAL JURISDICTIONS UNTIL

THE ELEMENT OR PLAN IS SUBMITTED TO THE BOARD AND IS

DEEMED ADEQUATE.

IN MARCH OF 1997, THE BOARD ADOPTED A

STEPWISE COMPLIANCE PROGRAM FOR JURISDICTIONS WHICH

DID NOT SUBMIT COMPLETE SOURCE REDUCTION AND RECYCLING

ELEMENTS AND/OR NONDISPOSAL FACILITY ELEMENTS, SETTING

GUIDANCE FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.

THE STEPWISE PROCESS INCLUDED THE

FOLLOWING : SENDING A LETTER TO EACH NONCOMPLYING

JURISDICTION, NOTIFYING THEM OF THE BOARD'S INTENT TO

TAKE ENFORCEMENT ACTION, DIRECTING STAFF TO WORK WITH

THE JURISDICTION TO DEVELOP A MUTUALLY AGREED UPON

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE FOR SUBMITTAL OF INDIVIDUAL SRRE'S

AND NDFE'S, DIRECTING STAFF TO PREPARE AN AGENDA ITEM,

OUTLINING REASONS FOR NONCOMPLIANCE AND STAFF
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RECOMMENDATIONS WHICH COULD BE USED AS GUIDANCE FOR

THE BOARD ON THE APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADMINISTRATIVE

ACTION OR PENALTY, AND HOLD BOARD HEARINGS ON A

JURISDICTION'S NONCOMPLIANCE WITH IWMA, AND FOR THE

BOARD TO CONSIDER ENFORCEMENT ACTION AND ISSUE AN

ORDER ON THE ACTION TO BE TAKEN IF THE BOARD

DETERMINES IT IS APPROPRIATE.

THE BOARD WILL CONSIDER ENFORCEMENT

ACTION FOR THE REMAINING JURISDICTIONS WHICH HAVE NOT

SUBMITTED COMPLETE SRRE'S AND NDFE'S AT A PUBLIC

HEARING SCHEDULED LATER THIS MONTH.

TO CONTINUE THE STEPWISE APPROACH FOR

APPROPRIATELY HANDLING DELINQUENT JURISDICTIONS, THIS

ITEM REQUESTS BOARD ACTION ON JURISDICTIONS'

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES FOR SUBMITTING HOUSEHOLD

HAZARDOUS WASTE ELEMENTS, COUNTYWIDE SITING ELEMENTS

AND SUMMARY PLANS, PROPOSED HEARING PROCEDURES, AND

THE PENALTY CRITERIA.

NOW KAORU CRUZ OF THE OFFICE OF LOCAL

ASSISTANCE WILL BEGIN THE STAFF PRESENTATION.

MS . CRUZ : GOOD MORNING, CHAIRMAN CHESBRO AND

COMMITTEE MEMBERS . BEFORE GOING ON MY PRESENTATION,

I'D LIKE TO POINT OUT A CORRECTION AND PROVIDE AN

UPDATE . PLEASE REFER TO YOUR ITEM.

ON PAGE 1 OF THE ITEM, THE SECOND
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SENTENCE IN THE LAST PARAGRAPH, IT STATES "ATTACHMENT

NO . 2 ." PLEASE CORRECT IT TO ATTACHMENT NO . 3.

AND PLEASE TURN TO THE ATTACHMENT NO . 3

IN YOUR ITEM . AT THE TOP OF THE TABLE, CITY OF UNION

CITY IS LISTED AS INCOMPLETE . HOWEVER, IT WAS

DETERMINED TO BE COMPLETE YESTERDAY . THEREFORE, THE

CITY WILL BE DELETED FROM THE LIST.

ALSO, IN THE NEXT PAGE IN ATTACHMENT NO.

3, SIERRA COUNTY IS LISTED AS A NONCOMPLYING JURIS-

DICTION ; HOWEVER, THEY HAVE SUBMITTED SOME DOCUMENTS.

WE ARE WORKING TO DETERMINE ITS COMPLETENESS, AND WE

WILL PROVIDE THE UPDATE ON SIERRA COUNTY AT THE BOARD

MEETING .

THERE ARE ' CURRENTLY 531 JURISDICTIONS IN

CALIFORNIA WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT HOUSEHOLD

HAZARDOUS WASTE ELEMENT, AND 58 COUNTIES ARE REQUIRED

TO SUBMIT SUMMARY PLAN AND SITING ELEMENT TO THE BOARD

AS A RESULT OF THE IWMA.

THE FINAL HHE, SUMMARY PLAN, AND SITING

ELEMENT WERE DUE BY FEBRUARY 1996 . OF THE ELEMENT TO

BE SUBMITTED BY THOSE 531 LOCAL JURISDICTIONS, THE

BOARD HAS RECEIVED APPROXIMATELY 509 HHWE'S, 37

SITING -- 37 SUMMARY PLAN, AND 41 SITING ELEMENT FOR

PROCESSING BY JANUARY 9, 1998, LAST WEEK.

THERE WERE 96 OVERDUE HHWE'S WHEN THE
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BOARD STARTED WORKING ON THE DELINQUENT HHWE SUBMITTAL

IN FEBRUARY '97 . LESS THAN A QUARTER OF THESE

JURISDICTIONS WERE STILL DELINQUENT BY SEPTEMBER '97.

ON SEPTEMBER 30TH AND OCTOBER 6, '97, LETTERS WERE

SENT TO NONCOMPLYING JURISDICTIONS . THE LETTERS ASKED

THE JURISDICTION TO PROVIDE A COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE FOR

HHWE, SUMMARY PLAN, AND SITING ELEMENT, AND IDENTIFY

ANY NEEDS FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE.

SINCE THEN STAFF OFFICE OF LOCAL

ASSISTANCE HAVE ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT AND WORK WITH

EACH NONCOMPLYING JURISDICTION AND TRY TO DEVELOP A

REASONABLE COMPLIANCE . SCHEDULE FOR THE SUBMITTAL OF

THE INDIVIDUAL ELEMENT . ATTACHMENT NO . 2 CONTAINS

COPY OF SEPTEMBER 30TH AND OCTOBER 6, 1997, GENERIC

LETTER MAILED TO THESE JURISDICTION.

ATTACHMENT NO . 3 IS THE MOST RECENT LIST

OF JURISDICTIONS THAT HAVE EITHER NOT SUBMITTED THEIR

FINAL DRAFT OR HAVE FILED AN INCOMPLETE SUBMITTAL.

ADDITIONALLY, ATTACHMENT NO . 6 IS A

COMPUTATION OF THE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE SUBMITTED FOR

THE BOARD APPROVAL . FOLLOWING STAFF RECOMMENDATION ON

THE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE IN THIS ITEM, AND DIANNE WILL

PUT THE RECOMMENDATION ON THE SCREEN, AND I HANDED TO

YOU OUT THE HARD COPY.

FOR THOSE JURISDICTIONS THAT HAVE NOT
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SUBMITTED COMPLETE ELEMENTS, BUT DID SUBMIT THE

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE, PLEASE REFER TO RECOMMENDATION 1

ON THE SCREEN AND YOUR HARD COPY . STAFF IS

RECOMMENDING THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT THE COMPLIANCE

SCHEDULES AS SUBMITTED . BASED UPON THE REVIEW OF THE

EXPLANATION PROVIDED BY THESE JURISDICTIONS, STAFF

BELIEVES THAT THE ADDITIONAL TIME REQUESTED IS

REASONABLE .

STAFF WORKS WITH THE JURISDICTION TO

MEET THIS COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE AND RECEIVE MONTHLY

UPDATES ON THE STATUS OF THE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE . IF

THE JURISDICTION FAILS TO MEET THE APPROVED TIME LINE

AND/OR MONTHLY UPDATE, THE BOARD STAFF WILL SEND A

NOTICE TO DELINQUENT JURISDICTION INFORMING THEM THAT

THEY HAVE BEEN SCHEDULED FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE

NEXT AVAILABLE BOARD MEETING, AT WHICH TIME THE BOARD

MAY CONSIDER CIVIL PENALTY.

FOR THE JURISDICTION THAT SUBMITTED THE

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE, HOWEVER, THE ELEMENT'. S OVERDUE AT

THIS TIME, PLEASE REFER TO RECOMMENDATION 2 ON THE

SCREEN . STAFF RECOMMENDS THE BOARD CHAIRMAN SEND A

LETTER TO THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

REQUESTING SUBMITTAL OF A REVISED COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

BY FEBRUARY 13, 1998 . BOARD STAFF WILL BRING THE

AGENDA ITEM ON THESE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES TO THE MARCH
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COMMITTEE AND BOARD MEETING FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION.

IF NO REVISED COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE IS

SUBMITTED OR COMPLETE DOCUMENTS ARE NOT SUBMITTED BY

DUE DATE, BOARD STAFF WILL SEND A NOTICE TO THE

JURISDICTION INFORMING THEM THAT THEY WILL BE PLACED

ON THE BOARD AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON CONSIDERA-

TION OF CIVIL PENALTIES.

AND FOR THE JURISDICTION THAT HAVE NOT

SUBMITTED A COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE AT ALL, PLEASE REFER

TO THE RECOMMENDATION 3 . STAFF RECOMMENDS BASICALLY

THE SAME AS RECOMMENDATION 3 OR 2, BUT STAFF RECOMMEND

THE BOARD CHAIRMAN SEND A LETTER TO THE CHAIR OF THE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REQUESTING SUBMITTAL OF A

COMPLETE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE TO THE BOARD BY FEBRUARY

13, '98 . AND BOARD STAFF WILL BRING AGENDA ITEM ON

THESE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES TO THE MARCH COMMITTEE AND

BOARD MEETING .

IF NO COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE WAS SUBMITTED

BY DUE DATE, BOARD STAFF WILL SEND A NOTICE TO THE

JURISDICTION INFORMING THEM THAT THEY WILL BE PLACED

ON THE BOARD AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON CONSIDERA-

TION OF CIVIL PENALTIES.

FOR THOSE JURISDICTION THAT HAVE

SUBMITTED COMPLETE DOCUMENT AFTER THE LETTERS WENT

OUT, PLEASE REFER TO THE RECOMMENDATION 4 ON THE
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SCREEN . STAFF CONTINUE TO WORK WITH THE JURISDICTION

AND REVIEW THE DOCUMENTS AND BRING THE AGENDA ITEM TO

THE -- FOR THOSE DOCUMENTS BEFORE THE BOARD FOR

ACTION . IF THE JURISDICTION FOR ANY REASON WITHDREW

THE DOCUMENT OR THE DOCUMENT IS INCOMPLETE, STAFF WILL

WORK WITH THE JURISDICTION TO CREATE THE REVISED

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE AND BRING IT BEFORE THE BOARD FOR

APPROVAL .

THIS CONCLUDES THE STAFF RECOMMENDATION

ON THE COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE . NOW BOARD COUNSEL ELLIOT

BLOCK WILL GO OVER THE HEARING PROCEDURE.

MR . BLOCK : GOOD MORNING, COMMITTEE .

	

I WILL

KEEP THIS VERY BRIEF . THE HEARING PROCEDURES ARE

OUTLINED IN THE AGENDA ITEM ON PAGES 8-5 THROUGH 8-8

AND CRITERIA FOR PENALTIES ON PAGES 8-9 AND 8-10.

IF ALL GOES WELL AND THE COMPLIANCE

SCHEDULES ARE COMPLIED WITH, WE WILL NEVER HAVE TO USE

THESE PROCEDURES . AND OUR RECORD WITH THE SRRE'S AND

THE NDFE'S WAS FAIRLY HIGH .

	

I BELIEVE OUT OF ABOUT

167 ELEMENTS THAT WERE DELINQUENT, THAT WE USED THE

SAME COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE, 162 OF THEM CAME IN.

HOWEVER --

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : DOWN TO FOUR ESSENTIALLY.

MR . BLOCK :

	

FOUR JURISDICTIONS, FIVE

ELEMENTS .
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CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : STILL OUT THERE.

MR . BLOCK : SO IN THE UNFORTUNATE CIRCUM-

STANCE, THOUGH, THAT WE DO HAVE TO GO THEN THROUGH

THAT PROCESS, SIMILAR TO WHAT WE DID WITH SRRE'S AND

NDFE'S, WANTED TO JUST ADOPT, ESTABLISH SOME HEARING

PROCEDURES AND CRITERIA . THESE -- THE ONES THAT ARE

IN THE AGENDA ITEM ARE ESSENTIALLY THE SAME AS THOSE

THAT WERE ADOPTED LAST YEAR FOR THE SRRE'S AND THE

NDFE'S . OBVIOUSLY THE NAMES OF THE DOCUMENTS HAVE

CHANGED, AND THERE'S SOME ASPECT OF THE ELEMENTS

THEMSELVES THAT ARE SLIGHTLY DIFFERENT . BUT IT'S

ESSENTIALLY THE SAME PROCEDURES AND CRITERIA THAT YOU

HAD SEEN LAST YEAR AND ADOPTED . SO WE WANTED TO BRING

THOSE FORWARD AS WELL IN THIS AGENDA ITEM AS WELL JUST

TO MAKE IT COMPLETE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, I CAN

CERTAINLY GO OVER THAT, BUT I HAD NOT PLANNED ON GOING

THROUGH A DETAILED DISCUSSION OF THOSE PROCEDURES.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : QUESTIONS? APPARENTLY

NOT . DOES THAT COMPLETE THE PRESENTATION?

MS . CRUZ :

	

YES.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : SO IT APPEARS TO ME,

WITHOUT DOING A QUICK COUNT HERE, THAT THERE'S SOME 30

OR SO JURISDICTIONS THAT STILL HAVE SOME DEGREE OF

PROBLEM OR NOT .
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MS . CRUZ :

	

YES.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : AND THERE'S FOUR COUNTIES

THAT -- FOUR JURISDICTIONS THAT HAVE NOT SUBMITTED

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES.

MS . CRUZ :

	

CORRECT.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : SO IT'S VERY MUCH

APPROACHING THE LEVEL OF COMPLIANCE WE'VE HAD WITH THE

SRRE'S .

I DID HAVE SOME QUESTIONS THAT AROSE OUT

OF MY CONVERSATION WITH THE MENDOCINO COUNTY FOLKS

THAT I WANTED TO ASK.

ONE IS DOES IT MAKE ANY DIFFERENCE IN

THIS PROCESS IF YOU HAVE A REGIONAL AUTHORITY? I WAS

ACTUALLY A LITTLE CONFUSED, IN TALKING TO THESE FOLKS,

WHO ULTIMATELY WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MENDOCINO

COUNTY, WHETHER IT WAS THE COUNTY OR THE REGIONAL

WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY.

MS . FRIEDMAN :

	

I'LL TAKE A STAB AT THIS .

	

I

GUESS WHAT I'D NEED TO KNOW IS IN WHAT WAY WOULD IT

MAKE A DIFFERENCE . THE REGIONAL AGENCY IS STILL

REQUIRED TO HAVE THE SAME ELEMENTS AND PROCEDURE THAT

INDIVIDUAL JURISDICTIONS HAVE.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : BUT IT'S THE AUTHORITY

WE'RE TALKING ABOUT, NOT THE COUNTY .

	

I MEAN I'M JUST

TRYING TO -- IS THE RESPONSIBILITY HERE THAT WE'RE
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DEALING IN TERMS OF WHO'S OUT OF COMPLIANCE, IF ON A

SUMMARY PLAN, WHETHER OR NOT IT'S THE AUTHORITY,

REGIONAL AUTHORITY OR THE COUNTY.

MR . BLOCK : ACTUALLY IF THERE IS A PROBLEM,

ULTIMATELY THE MEMBERS OF THE REGIONAL AGENCY, COUNTY

AND CITIES, DEPENDING ON HOW IT'S MADE UP, ARE STILL

ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE . SO IF THE BOARD WERE DOWN THE

ROAD THE MANY STEPS OF THE PROCESS THAT ARE THERE AND

WERE HAVING TO FINE, THEY WOULD ACTUALLY BE FINING THE

JURISDICTIONS . THE REGIONAL AGENCY IS ESSENTIALLY A

MECHANISM FOR THOSE JURISDICTIONS FOR COMPLYING.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : BUT THEY'RE STILL

PRIMARILY RESPONSIBLE -- INDIVIDUAL JURISDICTIONS ARE

STILL PRIMARILY RESPONSIBLE.

MR . BLOCK : RIGHT . AND THE REGIONAL AGENCY

AGREEMENTS HAVE SOME PROVISIONS WHERE THEY HAVE -- ONE

OF THE REQUIREMENTS IS THAT THEY SET OUT HOW THEY'RE

GOING TO DEAL WITH ALLOCATION OF PENALTIES AND THE

LIKE . THAT'S ONE OF THE REQUIREMENTS . SO IN A SENSE

THE CITIES AND THE COUNTIES ARE STILL ULTIMATELY

RESPONSIBLE ; BUT FOR PURPOSES OF THE LOGISTICS OF

DEALING WITH THAT SITUATION, THE REGIONAL AGENCY IS

THE FOCUS OF COMMUNICATIONS AND WRITING THE DOCUMENTS

AND THAT SORT OF THING.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : THE OTHER QUESTIONS RELATE
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TO WHAT THE SUMMARY PLAN IS SUPPOSED TO ACHIEVE . THE

PERCEPTION THAT I GOT BACK FROM THE REPRESENTATIVE OF

THE AUTHORITY WAS THAT THE PROCESS OF GETTING THE

SUMMARY PLAN APPROVED BY THEIR AUTHORITY BOARD WAS

ACTUALLY AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AND REVISE THEIR

SRRE PLANNING AND PROGRAMS, THAT THIS WAS A STEP WHERE

GOING TO THEIR AUTHORITY BOARD AND -- FIRST THE TASK

FORCE AND THEN THE AUTHORITY BOARD, THAT THEY'D

ACTUALLY BE SAYING, "OKAY . SOME THINGS HAVE CHANGED.

WHAT HAVE WE IMPLEMENTED? WHAT DO WE WANT TO CHANGE

IN OUR SRRE?"

I HAD BEEN UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT THE

ANNUAL REPORT WAS THE LOGICAL POINT FOR THAT PROCESS,

AND I WANTED SOME CLARIFICATION ON THAT, THAT REALLY

THE SUMMARY PLAN IS SUPPOSED TO BE THE DOCUMENT WHICH

MORE OR LESS BUNDLES THE ALREADY SUBMITTED PLANNING

DOCUMENTS . AND IT'S MORE OF A MECHANICAL STEP AS

OPPOSED TO AN ACTUAL PLANNING PROCESS WHERE

SUBSTANTIAL DECISIONS GET MADE ; IS THAT CORRECT

CHARACTERIZATION OF THE SUMMARY PLAN?

MS . FRIEDMAN : BY IN LARGE THERE IS A

REQUIREMENT IN THE SUMMARY PLAN FOR THE OVERALL GOALS

AND OBJECTIVES OF THE LOCAL TASK FORCE AND OF THE, YOU

KNOW, THE COUNTYWIDE EFFORT IN TERMS OF SOLID WASTE

MANAGEMENT . THAT IS A REQUIREMENT THAT'S IN THE
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SUMMARY PLAN AS WELL . SO THERE IS SOMETHING MORE THAN

JUST A LITTLE BIT, BUT FOR THE MOST PART, IT IS A

SUMMARY OF ALL THE ELEMENTS THAT MAKE UP THE SUM TOTAL

OF THE COUNTYWIDE INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : TYPICALLY WE'VE BEEN

COMMUNICATING TO THE JURISDICTIONS, THOUGH, THAT THE

ANNUAL REPORT IS THE PLACE FOR REVISIONS ; IS THAT NOT

CORRECT? PLEASE HELP ME UNDERSTAND THIS.

MS . FRIEDMAN : THE ANNUAL REPORT IS THE PLACE

TO IDENTIFY THAT YOU NEED TO MAKE REVISIONS OR YOU

DON'T NEED TO MAKE REVISIONS . THERE'S A REVISION

PROCESS THAT'S SEPARATE FROM THAT . SO IN OTHER WORDS,

IF A JURISDICTION OR REGIONAL AGENCY WANTS TO REVISE,

THEY IDENTIFY THAT IN THEIR ANNUAL REPORT, BUT THE

REVISION ITSELF IS A SEPARATE PROCESS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WELL, THE REASON THAT WAS

HELD UP TO ME FOR THE DELAY IN A COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE

AND ALL THIS IN MENDOCINO COUNTY HAS TO DO WITH THE

SUBSTANCE OF THE DISCUSSION THAT IS GOING ON AND WILL

GO ON UNDER THE PROCESS THAT THEY'RE USING . AND SO I

JUST, YOU KNOW, WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT --

IT'S A LOGICAL PROCESS IF THEY FEEL THAT THEY NEED TO

GO BACK AND REVISIT SOME OF THE DECISIONS THAT WERE

ORIGINALLY MADE.

BUT THE QUESTION IS IS THE SUMMARY PLAN
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THE RIGHT PLACE TO BE DOING THAT, AND SHOULD WE

PERHAPS DIRECT THEM TO SOME OTHER PROCESS FOR THEM TO

GO THROUGH, AS I SAID, A LOGICAL REVIEW THAT MAY BE

NECESSARY FOR WHICH PROGRAMS THEY WANT TO KEEP IN

THEIR PLANNING PROCESS AND WHICH ONES THEY WANT TO

DISCARD?

MS . FRIEDMAN : OUR INFORMATION -- LORRAINE

JUST CAME UP -- INDICATES .THAT.MENDOCINO COUNTY IS NOT

AN OFFICIALLY BOARD APPROVED REGIONAL AGENCY . THEY

MAY HAVE AN AUTHORITY THAT YOU ARE REFERRING TO, BUT

THEY HAVE NOT SUBMITTED THE NECESSARY CONTRACT THAT

THE BOARD REVIEWS TO BE A REGIONAL AGENCY . SOMETHING

THAT I . JUST NEEDED TO CLARIFY HERE.

AND THE OTHER THING IS SOUNDS LIKE WE

COULD WORK WITH THEM IN CLARIFYING, YOU KNOW, WHERE

THE APPROPRIATE -- WHAT THE APPROPRIATE PROCESS IS AND

WHERE THE APPROPRIATE ELEMENT AND DOCUMENT IS TO TAKE

CARE OF THEIR NEEDS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : I DEFINITELY SENSED THAT

THEIR INTENTIONS WERE GOOD, BUT THAT THERE MIGHT BE

SOME MISUNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THEM AND THE STAFF AS TO

WHAT ARE THE PROPER VEHICLES FOR ACHIEVING WHAT

THEY'RE TRYING TO DO IN THEIR PLANNING PROCESS . SO

I'D SAY MAYBE SOME MORE -- AND I'D BE HAPPY TO

FACILITATE THIS, BUT SOME MORE STAFF CONTACT WITH THEM
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OVER FIGURING THIS OUT MIGHT HELP GET THEM TO THE

POINT OF HAVING A COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE IN PLACE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : GOING BACK TO THE CHAIRMAN'S

ORIGINAL QUESTION ON REGIONAL AGENCIES, THERE ARE

ESSENTIALLY THREE DIFFERENT TYPES OF REGIONAL

AGENCIES, THE MULTI OR BICOUNTY REGIONAL AGENCY, SUCH

AS IN THE CASE OF BUTTE AND SHASTA, AND I DON'T KNOW

IF THAT'S FORMED OR NOT, AND THEN THE FULL COUNTY

REGIONAL AGENCY, AND THEN THE FRAGMENTED ONE LIKE SAN

LUIS OBISPO . AND THEN I GUESS WITHIN THAT THERE ARE

TWO TYPES OF REGIONAL AGENCIES, ONE THAT HAS PLANNING

AUTHORITY AND ONE THAT IS ONLY OPERATIONAL.

SO, YOU KNOW, DOES ALL OF THIS

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PLANS FALL BACK TO THE COUNTY IN

EACH ONE OF THOSE CIRCUMSTANCES?

MS . FRIEDMAN : THERE ARE DIFFERENT -- IN

STATUTE THERE IS NOT A LIMITATION ON HOW A REGIONAL

AGENCY CAN BE FORMED IN TERMS OF NUMBER OF JURISDIC-

TIONS OR PARTS OF JURISDICTIONS AS YOU ARE REFERRING

TO . THERE ARE SOME SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS IN STATUTE

AND REGULATION CONCERNING A REGIONAL AGENCY THAT'S

FORMED FOR THE PURPOSE OF IMPLEMENTING 939 AND

MEASURING TOGETHER ACHIEVEMENT OF THE GOALS . AND

UNDER THOSE CIRCUMSTANCES, AND THOSE ARE SPECIFICALLY

SET OUT IN STATUTE AND REGULATION, WE HAVE --
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THERE'S A PROCESS THAT THOSE JURISDICTIONS NEED TO GO

THROUGH WHERE THEY SUBMIT THEIR REGIONAL AGENCY

AGREEMENT TO THE BOARD, WE REVIEW IT, AND WE MAKE SURE

IT MEETS ALL THE STATUTORY AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

IF THEY WANT TO BE THAT TYPE OF REGIONAL AGENCY.

YOU ARE CORRECT . THERE ARE OTHER KINDS

OF REGIONAL AGENCIES THAT DON'T -- HAVE NOT SOUGHT

THAT STATUS OR THAT OPPORTUNITY TO REALLY MEASURE

THEIR COLLECTIVE ACHIEVEMENT OF THE GOALS . AND THOSE

JURISDICTIONS DON'T HAVE THE SAME ABILITY TO DO THAT

UNDER STATUTE . SO IT JUST DEPENDS ON THE TYPE OF

REGIONAL AGENCY THEY ARE.

ULTIMATELY, EVEN WITH A REGIONAL AGENCY

THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE BOARD THAT GO TOGETHER

FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASUREMENT OF THE GOALS, WITHIN

THEIR REGIONAL AGENCY AGREEMENT, THEY HAVE TO PROVIDE

PROVISIONS, AND THE BOARD REVIEWS THOSE . FOR IN THE

EVENT THEY DON'T MEET THE MANDATE, HOW -- AND . THE

BOARD ULTIMATELY, LET'S SAY, WERE TO FINE THEM, HOW

WOULD THAT BE DIVVIED UP AMONGST THEM? THERE ARE

SPECIFIC PROCEDURES, AND EVERY TIME THIS BOARD HAS

ACTED ON A REGIONAL AGENCY AGREEMENT OF THAT TYPE,

THAT HAS BEEN PART OF THE REVIEW AND APPROVAL PROCESS

IS TO IDENTIFY THAT AND MAKE SURE THAT'S IN PLACE.

AND THAT CAN BE WHATEVER FORMULA THEY CHOOSE TO
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DEVELOP AS LONG AS IT'S THERE.

SO ULTIMATELY, THOUGH, IF A REGIONAL

AGENCY, AND THIS IS IN STATUTE AND REGULATION, WERE TO

DISBAND, YOU KNOW, ABRUPTLY FOR WHATEVER REASON, IT

ALWAYS DEFAULTS BACK TO THE ORIGINAL JURISDICTIONS,

THE CITIES AND THE COUNTY, NOT COMBINATIONS OF THOSE.

SO THEY ARE ULTIMATELY RESPONSIBLE IN STATUTE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : HOW MANY BOARD APPROVED

REGIONAL AGENCIES?

MS . FRIEDMAN : WE HAVE TEN AT THIS POINT.

MEMBER FRAZEE : IS SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY ONE

OF THOSE OR ARE THEY NOT?

MS . FRIEDMAN : NO, THEY ARE NOT .

	

I CAN TELL

YOU THE ONES THAT ARE, IF YOU ARE INTERESTED . WE HAVE

KINGS, MARIN, MERCED, NAPA, SAN BENITO, SISKIYOU,

SONOMA, CONTRA COSTA, YUBA-SUTTER, AND TEHAMA

COUNTIES . WE'RE ALSO CURRENTLY LOOKING AT SOME

PROPOSALS ON DEL NORTE, SANTA CLARA, SIERRA, AND

TULARE .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : MENDOCINO HAS NOT

SUBMITTED?

MS . FRIEDMAN :

	

NOT AT THIS POINT .

	

I'M

CERTAIN THEY'VE PROBABLY HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH STAFF

ABOUT DIFFERENT OPTIONS THAT THEY MAY PURSUE, BUT AT

THIS POINT THEY HAVE NOT SUBMITTED ANYTHING.
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MEMBER FRAZEE : YUBA-SUTTER IS THE ONLY

BICOUNTY REGIONAL AGENCY, THEN, OR ARE SOME OF THE

OTHERS?

MS . FRIEDMAN : I THINK THAT'S CORRECT AT THIS

POINT . THERE HAVE BEEN DISCUSSIONS ABOUT OTHER ONES,

BUT THERE HAVE NOT BEEN ANY SPECIFIC -- THAT HAVE GONE

THROUGH THE PROCESS I LAID OUT . NOW, THERE ARE OTHER

COUNTY ASSOCIATIONS . WE'VE TALKED ABOUT RCRC AND SOME

OF THE JPA'S THAT THEY HAVE GOING, BUT THOSE ARE NOT

THE SAME THING.

MEMBER FRAZEE : THEN WHOSE RESPONSIBILITY IN

THE CASE OF YUBA-SUTTER DOES COMPLIANCE WITH THE

SITING ELEMENT FALL?

MS . FRIEDMAN : THEY HAVE, I THINK -- ANYBODY

STEP IN -- I BELIEVE THEY'RE PROPOSING -- SUTTER-YUBA

HAVE HAD A JOINT COUNTY AUTHORITY FOR YEARS AND YEARS

AND YEARS PRIOR TO 939 IS MY UNDERSTANDING . AND I

BELIEVE THEY'RE DOING A REGIONAL SITING ELEMENT JOINT.

THEY ARE ALLOWED TO DO THAT UNDER STATUTE AND

REGULATION .

MS . VAN KEKERIX : THEY ARE DOING IT JOINTLY.

I'M NOT SURE EXACTLY WHAT PARTY IS RESPONSIBLE FOR

DOING IT . AS I RECALL, THAT WAS IN THEIR AGREEMENTS

THAT THEY DEVELOPED AS A REGIONAL AGENCY AS TO WHO WAS

RESPONSIBLE FOR WHAT . BUT -- AND I KNOW DENISE WAS
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GOING TO CHECK TO SEE IF SHE HAD INFORMATION.

MR . SWEETSER : GOOD MORNING . LARRY SWEETSER

WITH NORCAL WASTE SYSTEMS . I'LL TAKE A STAB AT THIS,

I GUESS .

	

IF I REMEMBER RIGHT, AND IT WAS AWHILE AGO

WHEN I LOOKED AT THIS, I BELIEVE THAT UNDER THEIR

AGREEMENT THAT IF ONE OF THE ENTITIES FAILS, THEY'RE

ALL RESPONSIBLE . SO THAT AS PART -- THEY'RE ALL

SUPPOSED TO BE WORKING TOGETHER, SO THAT'S MY

UNDERSTANDING . I'M SURE THEY'LL HAVE TO BE

DOUBLE-CHECKED WITH THE STATUTE AND THE AGREEMENT.

MS . FRIEDMAN : JUST TO COMMENT ON THAT,

THAT'S PRETTY TYPICAL FOR THESE AGREEMENTS . MOST OF

THE TIME THEY HAVE A PRETTY BASIC DEFAULT TO THE

JURISDICTION, WHICH MIRRORS STATUTE, SO MAKES SENSE.

MR . SWEETSER : I CAN VERIFY THAT AND GET BACK

TO THE COMMITTEE IF YOU WOULD LIKE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : THE QUESTION MAY BE ACADEMIC.

THEY'VE ALREADY COMPLIED, HAVEN'T THEY?

MS . FRIEDMAN :

	

I BELIEVE SO .

	

I'D HAVE TO

CHECK WITH THEIR STATUS . WE'VE HEARD DISCUSSIONS

ABOUT OTHER TYPES OF ARRANGEMENTS ALONG THESE LINES,

BUT THERE ARE -- THERE'S A LOT THAT GOES INTO TWO OR

MORE COUNTIES OR JURISDICTIONS DEVELOPING REGIONAL

AGENCY THAT GOES BEYOND WASTE MANAGEMENT ISSUES, AND

SO THEY SOMETIMES ARE SLOW IN DEVELOPING, THOUGH WE
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ARE ENCOURAGING THEM WHEREVER WE CAN.

MS . DELMATIER : DENISE DELMATIER ON BEHALF OF

NORCAL WASTE SYSTEMS . ONLY TO COMMENT THAT WHEN

ASSEMBLYMEMBER SHER AT THAT TIME CARRIED THE BILL,

AB 2494, THAT WAS THE CRITICAL POINT OF DISCUSSION IN

ENACTING THAT PART OF THE STATUTE, TO, IN FACT, INSURE

THAT IF UNDER THIS TYPE OF A REGIONAL AGENCY, CITIES

AND COUNTIES WERE JOINED TOGETHER, THAT EACH

INDIVIDUAL COMPONENT OF THAT AGENCY WOULD BE HELD

JOINTLY LIABLE FOR THE ACTIONS OR INACTIONS OF THE

ENTIRE GROUP.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : ANY OTHER QUESTIONS?

MEMBER FRAZEE : NO UNLESS YOU ARE READY FOR

COMMENTS OR ACTION ON THIS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WELL, ARE THERE ANY

SPEAKERS? WE HAVEN'T ANY SPEAKER FORMS, BUT THIS IS A

PRETTY IMPORTANT STEP . WE DON'T HAVE ANY .

	

I'LL ASK

IF THERE'S COMMENTS FROM ANY MEMBERS.

MEMBER FRAZEE : I'M READY TO MOVE AHEAD WITH

THE RECOMMENDATION WITH THE EXCEPTION THAT I THINK THE

REVISED COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE BY FEBRUARY 13TH IS A

LITTLE T00 TIGHT .

	

I PREFER TO SEE THAT PUSHED --

MS . CRUZ : THAT IS DUE DATE -- THAT IS THE

DUE DATE TO PREPARE AGENDA ITEM FOR MARCH MEETING . SO

IF WE CAN COME BACK TO APRIL, THEN WE CAN PUSH THAT.
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MEMBER FRAZEE : JUST LOOKING AT GETTING THESE

LETTERS OUT AND GETTING THEM RECEIVED, AND GOVERNMENT

MOVES RATHER SLOWLY, IT'S GOING TO TAKE SOME TIME FOR

A JURISDICTION TO DEVELOP A COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE . I

WOULD PREFER TO SEE THEM HAVE ANOTHER 30 DAYS.

MEMBER GOTCH : THESE LETTERS HAVE BEEN SENT

OUT, I ASSUME, AND THEY HAVE THE FEBRUARY -- I'M

SORRY .

	

IT'S THE WRONG YEAR, SO NEVER MIND .

	

I THOUGHT

IT HAD GONE OUT IN A LETTER.

MS . FRIEDMAN : THE ONLY POINT TO MAKE, IF YOU

ARE GOING TO ADD 30 DAYS, THEN WE WOULD REQUEST COMING

BACK TO COMMITTEE NOT IN MARCH BUT IN APRIL BECAUSE

THE FEBRUARY 13TH DATE WAS DESIGNED SO THAT WE CAN

HAVE ENOUGH TIME TO PREPARE THE AGENDA ITEM, OTHERWISE

WE WOULDN'T HAVE SUFFICIENT TIME GIVEN THE BOARD'S

PROCESS FOR AGENDA ITEM PREPARATION.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WE HAVE ONE SUGGESTION.

YOU HAVE ANY PROBLEM WITH THAT?

MEMBER GOTCH :

	

I DON'T.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO :

	

I THINK THAT'S A

REASONABLE SUGGESTION.

MEMBER FRAZEE :

	

IT MAY NOT BE 30 DAYS .

	

IT

MAY BE WHATEVER DATE IS NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH

GETTING IT ON THE FOLLOWING MONTH'S AGENDA.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY.
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MS . FRIEDMAN : WE CAN DETERMINE THAT BEFORE

THE BOARD MEETING, SO WE SHOULD BE ABLE TO IDENTIFY

WHAT THAT DATE IS BY THE BOARD MEETING FOR YOU.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : THE ONLY THING I WOULD SAY

ABOUT THIS BEFORE WE GO AHEAD WITH AN ACTION IS THAT

IN TERMS OF ELECTED OFFICIAL AWARENESS AND COUNTY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER AWARENESS AND THAT SORT OF

THING, IT'S IMPORTANT . WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPORTANCE

OF IT, BUT IT'S A LITTLE MORE OBSCURE THAN THE SRRE.

AND SO I THINK THAT THE PROCESS HERE IS GOING TO BE

CLOUDIER AND MORE DIFFICULT IN TERMS OF, YOU KNOW,

SAYING TO SOMEBODY, "THIS IS REALLY IMPORTANT AND

HERE'S WHY ."

	

IT'S GOING TO BE A LITTLE MORE

DIFFICULT, ESPECIALLY WITH SUMMARY PLANS, I THINK,

MORE SO THAN WITH THE OTHER ITEMS . YOU CAN POINT TO

THE SPECIFIC CONCRETE UTILIZATION OF A PLAN, BUT THE

SUMMARY PLAN IS, I THINK, VIEWED, AT LEAST FROM MY

CONTACTS IN THE LAST SEVERAL DAYS, AS A LITTLE MORE

OBSCURE OR MECHANICAL DOCUMENT AS OPPOSED TO -- AND SO

I THINK IT'S GOING TO TAKE SOME EFFORT TO ELEVATE THIS

AND MAKE SURE THAT WE GET THE ATTENTION FOCUSED ON IT.

PROBABLY THAT'S ANOTHER REASON FOR THE 30 DAYS, I

THINK, IS THAT IT MAY REQUIRE SOME ADDITIONAL PUSHING

TO GET THE ATTENTION FOCUSED ON IT, TO GET THE

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULES IN AND GET THIS THING MOVING.
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MS . FRIEDMAN : COUPLE THINGS TO CONSIDER WITH

REGARD TO THAT IS THAT ONCE THE WHOLE COUNTYWIDE

INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN IS IN, THEN THE

JURISDICTION -- THEN THE COUNTY AS A WHOLE IS NOW

POSTGAP . SO THERE'S -- YOU'RE IN GAP UNTIL THAT

HAPPENS . SO THERE'S SOMETHING THERE TO CONSIDER.

PLUS, THE SITING ELEMENT IS WHERE YOU

IDENTIFY YOUR 15 YEARS CAPACITY, YOUR MAINTENANCE OF

IT, AND THAT'S AN ISSUE THAT IS CONTINUING TO BE OF

IMPORTANCE TO A LOT OF JURISDICTIONS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WELL, I'M NOT PLAYING DOWN

ITS IMPORTANCE .

	

I'M JUST SAYING WE'RE GOING TO HAVE

TO DO A LITTLE BIT OF EDUCATION, I THINK, IN SOME

CASES TO INCREASE THAT AWARENESS OF THE IMPORTANCE OF

THESE DOCUMENTS.

MARCH 13TH WOULD BE THE NEW DUE DATE.

MS . FRIEDMAN : IF THAT'S THE DATE MY STAFF

HAVE COME UP WITH.

MS . CRUZ : TO BE ABLE TO SUBMIT THE AGENDA

ITEM FOR APRIL MEETING, MARCH 13TH WILL BE THE DUE

DATE FOR THE REVISED SUBMITTAL.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . I WOULD ENTERTAIN A

MOTION TO APPROVE STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS, REFER THEM

TO THE BOARD WITH THE MODIFICATION THAT MR . FRAZEE HAS

SUGGESTED .
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MEMBER FRAZEE : SO MOVED.

MEMBER GOTCH : SECONDED.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : IT'S BEEN MOVED AND

SECONDED . WE WILL SUBSTITUTE THE PRIOR ROLL CALL.

MOTION CARRIES THREE ZERO . I'M GOING TO CALL A

FIVE-MINUTE BREAK.

(RECESS TAKEN .)

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . CAN WE COME BACK

INTO SESSION, PLEASE.

THE NEXT ITEM IS ITEM 9, WHICH IS

CONSIDERATION OF THE 1996 RIGID PLASTIC PACKAGING

CONTAINER ALL-CONTAINER AND PETE RECYCLING RATES . MS.

TRGOVCICH .

MS . TRGOVCICH : GOOD MORNING, CHAIRMAN

CHESBRO AND MEMBERS . THE ITEM BEFORE YOU, ONCE AGAIN,

AS YOU WELL STATED, IS CONSIDERATION OF THE 1996

RATES . AS YOU ARE AWARE, THE 1996 RATE THAT IS BEFORE

YOU IS CALCULATED BASED UPON METHODOLOGIES APPROVED BY

THE BOARD . STAFF WILL BE SUMMARIZING THAT APPROACH

FOR YOU IN THEIR PRESENTATION AS WELL AS SUMMARIZING

FOR YOU THE CALCULATION METHODOLOGY AND RESULTING

NUMBERS .

I'D LIKE TO POINT OUT FOR YOU THAT WHILE

THIS ITEM IS A CONSIDERATION ITEM FOCUSING ON THE RATE

CALCULATION ITSELF, THE STAFF DID INCLUDE A DISCUSSION
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AROUND FUTURE YEAR CALCULATIONS . THAT MAY BE

SOMETHING THAT YOU MAY WISH TO HAVE A DIALOGUE ABOUT

TODAY . YOU MAY WISH TO POSTPONE THAT TO A LATER POINT

IN TIME, BUT WE FELT THAT IT WAS IMPORTANT TO AT LEAST

GET BEFORE THE COMMITTEE THOSE ISSUES PERTAINING TO

FUTURE YEAR CALCULATION.

WITH THAT, I'M GOING TO TURN IT OVER TO

JOHN NUFFER AND STEVE STORELLI FOR THE STAFF

PRESENTATION.

MR . NUFFER : THANKS, CAREN . GOOD MORNING,

MR . CHAIRMAN, COMMITTEE MEMBERS . MY NAME IS JOHN

NUFFER .

	

I MANAGE THE . MARKET ANALYSIS SECTION . AND AS

CAREN MENTIONED, WITH ME AT THE PODIUM IS STEVE

STORELLI . HE'S AN ECONOMIST AND OUR RPC EXPERT . OUT

IN THE AUDIENCE ARE STEVE SORRELL AND BILL ARMSTRONG

FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION, AND THEY WILL BE

AVAILABLE AT THE END OF THE PRESENTATION TO ANSWER ANY

QUESTIONS YOU MAY HAVE ABOUT THEIR WORK.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : CAN I INTERRUPT YOU FOR

JUST A MOMENT . ANYONE WHO WOULD LIKE TO ADDRESS THE

COMMITTEE, IT WOULD BE HELPFUL IF YOU FILL OUT A

SPEAKER FORM AND BRING IT FORWARD AND PROVIDE IT TO

THE COMMITTEE'S ASSISTANT . JUST WANTED TO ANNOUNCE

THAT .

MR . NUFFER : WE'RE HERE TODAY TO PRESENT OUR
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SECOND ANNUAL CALCULATION OF THE RPPC ALL-CONTAINER

RECYCLING RATE AND THE PETE RECYCLING RATE . WE ARE

RECOMMENDING THAT THE COMMITTEE ADOPT BOTH OF THESE

RATES FOR 1996 .

FIRST, I'LL DISCUSS THE PETE RECYCLING

RATE, THEN PRESENT THE RPPC ALL-CONTAINER RECYCLING

RATE . THE METHODOLOGY FOR CALCULATING THE PETE RATE

WAS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD BACK IN JUNE OF 1995 . THE

METHODOLOGY FOR CALCULATING THE RPPC ALL-CONTAINER

RECYCLING RATE WAS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD IN APRIL OF

1997 .

THE PETE RECYCLING RATE WAS CALCULATED

USING DATA PROVIDED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF

CONSERVATION, THAT'S DOC, FOR THE NUMERATOR AND THE

PERIODICAL "MODERN PLASTICS" FOR THE DENOMINATOR.

THIS RATE FOR 1996 WAS 35 .9 PERCENT.

THE STATUTE ALLOWS ALL PRODUCT

MANUFACTURERS SELLING PETE CONTAINERS IN CALIFORNIA TO

BE IN COMPLIANCE IF THE ANNUAL OVERALL PETE RECYCLING

RATE IS 55 PERCENT OR GREATER . IF THE COMMITTEE AND

BOARD ADOPT THE CALCULATED RATE OF 35 .9 PERCENT, THIS

COMPLIANCE OPTION WILL BE NOT AVAILABLE TO PRODUCT

MANUFACTURERS FOR 1996.

NEXT I'LL DISCUSS THE RPPC ALL-CONTAINER

RECYCLING RATE . TO ASSIST IN DEVELOPING A COST-
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EFFECTIVE METHOD FOR CALCULATING THIS RATE, THE BOARD

CONTRACTED WITH CASCADIA CONSULTING . THE BOARD ALSO

CONVENED A GROUP OF INTERESTED PARTIES TO EVALUATE

ALTERNATIVES AND SELECT THE MOST COST-EFFECTIVE

METHOD . THE INTERESTED PARTIES INCLUDED THE AMERICAN

PLASTICS COUNCIL, APC, PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS,

CALIFORNIANS AGAINST WASTE, PLASTICS RECYCLERS AND

RECLAIMERS . THE BOARD ADOPTED A COST-EFFECTIVE METHOD

FOR CALCULATING THIS RATE AT ITS APRIL 1997 MEETING IN

SAN BERNARDINO .

THE RECYCLING RATE WAS CALCULATED BY

DIVIDING THE AMOUNT OF RPPC'S RECYCLED BY THE AMOUNT

OF RPPC'S GENERATED IN CALIFORNIA . THE DEPARTMENT OF

CONSERVATION DETERMINED THE AMOUNT OF RPPC'S THAT WERE

RECYCLED . THE BOARD'S CONSULTANT, CASCADIA

CONSULTING, DETERMINED THE AMOUNT OF RPPC'S THAT WERE

GENERATED IN 1996 . THE RESULT WAS A RECYCLING RATE OF

23 .2 PERCENT . THE RATE MUST BE 25 PERCENT OR GREATER

IN ORDER FOR PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS TO USE THIS RATE TO

COMPLY WITH THE STATUTE.

FIRST I'LL TALK ABOUT HOW THE

DENOMINATOR WAS CALCULATED, THEN I'LL DISCUSS HOW THE

NUMERATOR WAS CALCULATED . THE DENOMINATOR, WHICH IS

THE AMOUNT OF RPPC'S GENERATED IN CALIFORNIA, WAS

ESTIMATED USING 1996 NATIONAL RESIN STATISTICS SCALED
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TO CALIFORNIA USING A 1995 CALIFORNIA WASTE

CHARACTERIZATION STUDY . THE ESTIMATED AMOUNT IS

339,858 TONS .

THE NUMERATOR, WHICH IS THE AMOUNT OF

RPPC'S RECYCLED, WAS CALCULATED USING DATA PROVIDED BY

DOC . THE BOARD BACK IN LATE SUMMER, EARLY FALL

ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH DOC TO SURVEY

PROCESSORS OF PLASTICS THROUGHOUT CALIFORNIA . DOC

WITH THE HELP OF CASCADIA, BOARD STAFF, AND

INTERESTED PARTIES DEVELOPED A SURVEY INSTRUMENT . THE

SURVEY WAS PRETESTED, REVISED SLIGHTLY, AND MAILED TO

PROCESSORS . IN ORDER TO CAPTURE AS MUCH RPPC AS

POSSIBLE, DOC COMBINED ITS OWN LIST OF PROCESSORS WITH

CASCADIA'S LIST FROM LAST YEAR AND WITH THE BOARD'S

MRF LIST .

THE SURVEY CONTACTED 246 PROCESSORS

COMPARED TO 249 LAST YEAR . DOC ACHIEVED A PHENOMENAL

99 .6 RESPONSE RATE, AND THAT WAS 245 RESPONSES OUT OF

246 . ONCE WE HAD DATA FROM CASCADIA FOR THE

DENOMINATOR AND DATA FROM DOC FOR THE NUMERATOR, WE

CONVENED AN INTERESTED PARTIES MEETING ON DECEMBER

11TH . AT THAT MEETING WE DISCUSSED BOTH SETS OF DATA

AND DIVIDED THE NUMERATOR BY THE DENOMINATOR TO GET

THE RECYCLING RATE FOR RPPC'S OF 23 .2 PERCENT.

THE INTERESTED PARTIES IN ATTENDANCE
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WERE FROM THE AMERICAN PLASTICS COUNCIL AND TALCO

PLASTICS . DOC STAFF AND CHARLIE SCOTT FROM CASCADIA

WERE ALSO PRESENT TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ABOUT THEIR

WORK .

THE PRIMARY ISSUE WHICH AROSE CONCERNED

THE AMOUNT OF HDPE -- I'M SORRY -- THE PRIMARY ISSUE

THAT AROSE CONCERNED THE AMOUNT OF HDPE REPORTED BY

PROCESSORS . THE TOTAL VOLUME OF HDPE REPORTED AS

RECOVERED BY PROCESSORS WAS ABOUT 68 MILLION POUNDS.

AN INDUSTRY SOURCE QUOTED BY APC INDICATES THAT 80

MILLION POUNDS WERE RECOVERED, AND THAT'S 68 MILLION

POUNDS THAT DOC REPORTED AND 80 MILLION POUNDS THAT

APC INDICATES . AND APC IS, THEREFORE, CONCERNED THAT

THE NUMBER REPORTED TO DOC IS TOO LOW.

BECAUSE OF THIS CONCERN, DOC STAFF

THOROUGHLY REEXAMINED THEIR WORK . THEY LOOKED AT

THEIR ASSUMPTIONS, THE METHOD, THE DATA, AND ANY

POTENTIAL FOR DOUBLE COUNTING . AFTER DOING SO, THEY

CAME TO THE CONCLUSION THAT THEIR SURVEY WAS VALID AND

INTERNALLY CONSISTENT, AND THEY FOUND THAT THERE IS NO

REASON TO CHANGE THE HDPE VOLUMES REPORTED BY

PROCESSORS . IN FACT, THE AMOUNT OF PETE REPORTED TO

DOC IN THIS SURVEY WAS A LITTLE HIGHER THAN THE AMOUNT

DOC CALCULATED FOR 1996 USING ITS OWN AUDITED PROCESS,

WHICH IS USED TO COLLECT AND IT SPENDS MILLIONS OF
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DOLLARS IN DEPOSIT FEES.

ONE OF THE BENEFITS OF HAVING DOC DO A

SURVEY OF PROCESSORS IS THAT PROCESSORS OF HDPE ALSO

LIKELY PROCESS PETE BECAUSE PETE RECYCLING IS MORE

PROFITABLE, AND DOC IS FAMILIAR WITH THESE COMPANIES.

THIS WAS THEIR INTERNAL CHECK TO BENCHMARK THE

ACCURACY OF WHAT WAS BEING REPORTED BY PROCESSORS, AND

THEY FOUND NO REASON TO QUESTION THE VOLUME OF HDPE

RECYCLED . IN ADDITION, DOC FOUND THAT THE NUMBER OF

PROCESSORS HANDLING HDPE DECLINED BY 14 FROM 103 IN

'95 TO 89 IN 1996 . DOC ALSO FOUND THAT THE AVERAGE

VOLUME OF HDPE PROCESSED IN 1996 WAS ABOUT TWO MILLION

POUNDS PER YEAR . IF THOSE 14 PROCESSORS HAD BEEN

AVERAGED, AND WE DON'T KNOW MUCH ABOUT THEM BECAUSE

THAT WAS NOT PART OF THE SURVEY, BUT IF THOSE 14 THAT

NO LONGER HANDLED HDPE WERE AVERAGED, THEN THEY WOULD

REPRESENT A 28 MILLION POUND DROP IN HDPE RECYCLED,

AND THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE DOC NUMBER AND THE

NUMBER REPORTED BY APC IS ONLY 12 MILLION.

FURTHERMORE, THE DOC DATA INDICATES

THERE WERE 46 PERCENT FEWER PROCESSORS HANDLING ANY

PLASTIC IN 1996 IN CALIFORNIA . FURTHERMORE, INDUSTRY

REPORTS ESTIMATE THAT 60 PERCENT OF HDPE RECOVERED

NATIONALLY WAS COMPRISED OF MILK JUGS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WHAT WAS THE PERCENTAGE OF
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REDUCTION?

MR. NUFFER : FORTY-SIX PERCENT FEWER

PROCESSORS HANDLING ANY PLASTIC IN 1996.

INDUSTRY REPORTS THAT 60 PERCENT OF HDPE

RECOVERED NATIONALLY IS MILK JUGS . THERE'S ANOTHER

BENCHMARK . DOC'S SURVEY FOUND THAT ABOUT 65 PERCENT

OF HOPE PROCESSED IN CALIFORNIA WAS ALSO MILK JUGS.

SO 60 IS THE NATIONAL ESTIMATE AND 65 AS A BENCHMARK

FOR DOC .

SO DOC'S RESULTS FROM CALIFORNIA IN THIS

REGARD SEEM TO BE FAIRLY CONSISTENT WITH THE TRADE

DATA FOR THE VOLUME OF HDPE RECOVERED IN CALIFORNIA.

NEVERTHELESS, APC FELT IT MIGHT BE INFORMATIVE TO

COMPARE THE DOC'S SURVEY THIS YEAR AND CASCADIA'S

STUDY LAST YEAR TO SEE IF IN COMPARING THE SURVEYS, WE

COULD FIND AN EXPLANATION FOR THE DROP IN HDPE

RECYCLED . WE AGREED AND MET WITH DOC STAFF TO DISCUSS

SUCH A COMPARISON . DOC INDICATED THAT THEY ARE

EXTREMELY BUSY NOW, BUT THEY WOULD BE WILLING TO

ENTERTAIN A WRITTEN REQUEST, AND WE INTEND TO FOLLOW

UP WITH THAT .

WE ALSO ATTEMPTED TO CONTACT A MIXED

LIST OF TEN PROCESSORS PROVIDED BY CASCADIA . WE ASKED

THEM IF THEIR FIRMS PROCESSED MORE OR LESS HDPE IN '96

OVER '95 AND IF SO WHY . WE WERE ABLE TO REACH SEVEN
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OF THE TEN COMPANIES . FOUR FIRMS INDICATED THAT THEY

HANDLED A FAIRLY CONSTANT AMOUNT OF HDPE IN '95 AND IN

'96 . ONE COMPANY SAW A SLIGHT DECLINE DUE TO DIRECT

SOURCING FROM COLLECTORS TO PROCESSORS, THEREBY

ELIMINATING THEIR MRF . ONE COMPANY SAW A 15-PERCENT

DECLINE IN DEMAND FOR HDPE, AND THEY ATTRIBUTED THIS

TO TWO RELATED FACTORS . ONE, IN 1995 THERE WAS A

SHORTAGE OF VIRGIN RESIN DUE TO A COUPLE OF REFINERY

ACCIDENTS THAT FORCED BUYERS TO TURN TO POSTCONSUMER

RESIN WHEN THEY COULDN'T GET VIRGIN, SO DEMAND ROSE

DRAMATICALLY . THE RELATED REASON, DEMAND THEN

DECLINED WHEN IT APPEARED THAT THE BOARD MIGHT NOT

ENFORCE THE CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATUTE.

ANOTHER FIRM EXPANDED SERVICE TO

ADDITIONAL CITIES, PROCESSED MORE SOLID WASTE AND,

THEREFORE, MORE HDPE . ONE FIRM THAT WE DIDN'T CALL,

BUT KNOW ABOUT THROUGH OUR WORK, WENT OUT OF BUSINESS

IN '96 . SO WE GOT SOMEWHAT MIXED RESULTS FROM OUR

EFFORTS .

IN SUMMARY, THE BOARD ADOPTED

METHODOLOGIES FOR CALCULATING THE PETE RECYCLING RATE

AND THE RPPC ALL-CONTAINER RECYCLING RATE WHICH WERE

ENDORSED BY INTERESTED PARTIES . STAFF WITH DATA FROM

CASCADIA AND DOC CALCULATED THESE RATES . THE PETE

RATE IS 35 .9 PERCENT, AND THE ALL-CONTAINER RATE IS
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23 .2 PERCENT .

THE AMERICAN PLASTICS COUNCIL IS

CONCERNED THAT THE VOLUME OF HOPE REPORTED MAY BE TOO

LOW . APC'S NATIONAL RECLAIMER SURVEY SHOWED AN

INCREASE OF 10 .4 PERCENT NATIONALLY IN 1996 ; WHEREAS,

DOC REPORTS A 22-PERCENT DECREASE IN HDPE PROCESSED IN

CALIFORNIA DURING 1996 COMPARED TO THE 1995 SURVEY.

THIS MAY BE PARTIALLY EXPLAINED BY THE FACT THAT THE

PRICE OF HDPE DROPPED FROM 16 CENTS A POUND TO 12

CENTS DURING 1996 -- THAT'S A 25-PERCENT DECLINE IN

PRICE -- FROM A HIGH OF 25 CENTS PER POUND IN 1995,

AND THAT'S A 50-PERCENT DECLINE IN PRICE FROM THE 1995

HIGH .

THE 1995 HIGH RESULTED FROM A

PRECIPITOUS DROP IN VIRGIN RESIN PRODUCTION CAUSED BY

A COUPLE OF REFINERY FIRES . THE DROP IN HDPE VOLUME

MAY ALSO BE PARTIALLY EXPLAINED BY THE FACT THAT 46

PERCENT FEWER PROCESSORS IN CALIFORNIA HANDLED ANY

PLASTIC DURING 1996 AND 14 FEWER HANDLED HOPE.

IN ADDITION, SINCE THE NATIONAL

RECLAIMER SURVEY RESULTS IN AN AVERAGE ACROSS THE

COUNTRY, THERE MAY BE STATES THAT EXPERIENCED A DROP

IN HDPE RECOVERY AS CALIFORNIA SEEMS TO HAVE

EXPERIENCED . FOR EXAMPLE, OREGON'S RECOVERY OF HDPE

MILK JUGS DECLINED 7 PERCENT IN 1996 . ALSO, A MAJOR
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CALIFORNIA PROCESSOR WENT OUT OF BUSINESS IN 1996.

NONETHELESS, STAFF IS DOING EVERYTHING WE CAN TO MORE

SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFY THE REASON FOR THIS DECLINE.

HOWEVER, AT THIS POINT WE HAVE NO EVIDENCE TO SUGGEST

THAT THE DATA REPORTED TO DOC IS INCORRECT.

BEFORE I CONCLUDE, I'D LIKE TO SAY THAT

STAFF BELIEVE THAT WE CAN CALCULATE THE '97 RATE USING

THE SAME METHODOLOGY, BUT THAT IN '98 WE'LL NEED TO

HAVE A WASTE CHARACTERIZATION STUDY TO BENCHMARK THE

SURVEY . AND WE JUST CAN'T KEEP EXTRAPOLATING FOREVER.

AND WE ARE LOOKING INTO GRANT SOURCES, AND WE ARE

COORDINATING WITH OTHER DIVISIONS AND OTHER BRANCHES

TO TRY . TO FIND MONEY FOR A WASTE CHARACTERIZATION

STUDY WHICH COULD TAKE CARE OF A LOT OF OUR NEEDS AS

WELL AS FOR THIS RPPC RATE.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY.

MR . NUFFER :

	

IN CONCLUSION, STAFF RECOMMENDS

THAT THE COMMITTEE FORWARD BOARD RESOLUTION NO . 98-20

FOR ADOPTION . THIS RESOLUTION ADOPTS THE 1996

ALL-CONTAINER RECYCLING RATE AS 23 .2 PERCENT AND THE

1996 PETE RECYCLING RATE AS 35 .9 PERCENT . AND THAT

CONCLUDES MY PRESENTATION . STEVE AND I AND STEVE

SORRELL AND BILL ARMSTRONG WOULD BE HAPPY TO ANSWER

ANY QUESTIONS.

MS . TRGOVCICH : CHAIRMAN CHESBRO, I WOULD
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JUST LIKE TO TAKE AN OPPORTUNITY TO THANK THE STAFF OF

DOC . I THINK THAT WE HAD A VERY GOOD WORKING

RELATIONSHIP WITH THEM OVER THE PAST MANY MONTHS.

THEY WERE VERY FLEXIBLE WHEN IT CAME TO WANTING TO DO

THE EXTRA CHECKS, FOR EXAMPLE, AROUND THE SURVEY AND

PRETESTING THE SURVEY, AND SPENT AN INORDINATE NUMBER

OF HOURS IN BEING ABLE TO GET THE RESPONSE RATE THAT

JOHN REPORTED TO YOU . THAT IS A PHENOMENAL RESPONSE

RATE, UNLIKE ANY THAT WE HAVE SEEN IN ANY OF OUR OTHER

PROGRAMS .

SO I WOULD LIKE TO JUST TAKE A MOMENT TO

THANK THE DOC STAFF AS WELL AND TO POINT OUT, JUST FOR

PURPOSES OF THE ITEM THAT JOHN REFERENCED, AS IT

RELATES TO THE REQUEST TO COMPARE DATA BETWEEN THAT

DATA COLLECTED BY DOC FOR 1996 VERSUS THE DATA

COLLECTED BY CASCADIA, I THINK THAT DOC, PERHAPS HAS,

IF YOU CHOOSE TO WANT TO DISCUSS THAT AREA, MAY HAVE

SOME ADDITIONAL COMMENTS TO OFFER AROUND PURSUING THAT

TOPIC ON CONCERNS THAT THEY MAY HAVE AS WELL.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . QUESTIONS FROM

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE? MR . FRAZEE, WOULD YOU LIKE

TO HEAR FROM THE DOC FOLKS TO TALK ABOUT THEIR --

MEMBER GOTCH : YEAH, I'D LIKE TO HEAR.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : COULD I ASK THE

REPRESENTATIVES OF DOC TO COME FORWARD AND PERHAPS
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TALK ABOUT THEIR PERSPECTIVE ON THEIR SURVEY AND WHAT

STEPS THEY MAY HAVE TAKEN TO -- IN REVIEWING THE

NUMBERS TO MAKE SURE THAT WE'VE GOT GOOD WELL-ROUNDED

NUMBERS . GOOD MORNING.

'MR . ARMSTRONG : GOOD MORNING . MY NAME IS

BILL ARMSTRONG . I'M MANAGER OF THE PROGRAM AND

ECONOMIC ANALYSIS BRANCH WITHIN THE DIVISION OF

RECYCLING AND DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION . STEVE

SORRELL PARTICIPATED AND LED THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE

SURVEY ITSELF .

I'M ONLY UP HERE TO EMPHASIZE WHAT WAS

ALREADY STATED ABOUT OUR CONCERNS REGARDING THE

CONFIDENTIAL NATURE OF THE SITE INFORMATION THAT WE

COLLECTED . I'M BASICALLY CONCERNED ON TWO LEVELS.

AND THE FIRST BEING THAT IT'S PROPRIETARY INFORMATION,

AND THAT'S, YOU KNOW, THAT'S THE NATURE OF THE

BUSINESS THAT WE'VE BEEN PERFORMING WITHIN THE

DIVISION ALL ALONG .

	

IT'S TAKEN US A CONSIDERABLE

AMOUNT OF TIME TO GET THE COOPERATION AND RAPPORT OF

THE BUSINESSES THAT WE SURVEY ON A ROUTINE BASIS, AND

WE'D JUST LIKE TO TRY TO MAINTAIN THAT . SO THAT IS

OUR CONCERN . DO YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS?

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : ANY OTHER QUESTIONS? MR.

FRAZEE . OKAY . THANK YOU.

AGAIN, WE -- I'D LIKE ECHO STAFF'S
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COMMENTS . WE APPRECIATE THE PARTICIPATION AND THE

COOPERATION . I THINK THAT WORKING TOGETHER WE'VE --

MR . ARMSTRONG : STEVE IS THE ONE THAT

DESERVES THAT.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WELL, WE'LL PASS IT TO HIM

THEN . THANKS .

WELL, IF THERE'S NO DISCUSSION AT THIS

POINT, I'LL GO AHEAD AND CALL ON THE SPEAKERS WHO HAVE

REQUESTED THE OPPORTUNITY TO ADDRESS US . THE FIRST

ONE IS WILLIAM O'GRADY REPRESENTING TALCO PLASTICS.

MR . O'GRADY : DIDN'T EXPECT TO BE FIRST OUT

OF THE GATE . MR . CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE

COMMITTEE, MY NAME IS BILL O'GRADY .

	

I'M GENERAL

MANAGER FOR THE POSTCONSUMER PRODUCTS DIVISION OF

TALCO PLASTICS LOCATED IN LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA . I'M

HERE TODAY TO REALLY JUST TO ASK THE BOARD TO -- TALCO

SUPPORTS THE EFFORTS OF STAFF WITH THE ASSISTANCE OF

DOC AS IT RELATES TO THE CALCULATION OF THE '96 RATE.

AGAIN, THE HIGH PARTICIPATION IN THE '96

SURVEY OF PROCESSORS SUGGESTS GREATER ACCURACY OVER

THE 1995 STUDY . AS MR . NUFFER HAS POINTED OUT ALREADY

FROM THE INFORMATION THAT DOC PROVIDED IN THEIR

EFFORTS, THERE WAS VERY LITTLE GROWTH, IF ANY, IN THE

CALIFORNIA PROCESSOR INFRASTRUCTURE FROM 1995 THROUGH

1996 .

	

IN FACT, SOME LARGE PROCESSORS WHO PARTICIPATED
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IN THE 1995 SURVEY DID NOT EMPHASIZE PLASTICS IN

1996 . SOME SMALLER PROCESSORS ACQUIRED BY LARGER

PROCESSORS ACTUALLY CEASED PLASTIC PROCESSING IN 1996.

IN DEFERENCE TO THE 1995 RATE RANGE

ADOPTED BY THE WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD, WHICH WAS 23 .3

TO 25 .9, THE RATE OF 23 .2 CALCULATED FOR 1996 REFLECTS

A NUMBER TALCO, AS A MEMBER OF THE RRAC AND AN

INTERESTED PARTY, BELIEVES TO BE CLOSER IN REALITY TO

THE ACTUAL 1995 RATE AND SEEMS TO ADD GREATER WEIGHT

TO 1996 AND WHAT MAY BE THE TREND FOR 1997 AND BEYOND.

FOR THE FUTURE IT WOULD BE OF EQUAL

SIGNIFICANCE IF THE BOARD COULD GIVE SOME THOUGHT AS

TO HOW THE 1996 RECYCLING RATE WHEN ADOPTED JANUARY

28TH TRANSLATES TO THE MANUFACTURERS . THANKS VERY

MUCH FOR THIS OPPORTUNITY.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : THANK YOU . ANY

QUESTIONS? NEXT I'M GOING TO CALL ON RICK BEST

REPRESENTING CALIFORNIANS AGAINST WASTE.

MR . BEST : THANK YOU, MR . CHAIRMAN AND

COMMITTEE MEMBERS . RICK BEST WITH CALIFORNIANS

AGAINST WASTE . AND I'D LIKE TO ECHO THE PREVIOUS

COMMENTS . I CERTAINLY STRONGLY APPRECIATE THE EFFORTS

OF THE BOARD STAFF AND THE DOC STAFF IN CALCULATING

THE RECYCLING RATE.

IT SOUNDS -- WE WEREN'T ABLE TO
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PARTICIPATE IN THE INITIAL MEETING HELD LAST DECEMBER.

BUT FROM THE DISCUSSIONS THAT WE'VE HAD WITH STAFF AND

FROM THE PRESENTATION, I THINK YOUR STAFF HAVE DONE A

FAIRLY THOROUGH JOB IN TERMS OF TRYING TO LOOK AT THE

NUMBERS, GO BACK AND MAKE SURE THAT THE PROCESS THAT

WAS GONE THROUGH WAS COMPLETE AND THOROUGH, AND I

THINK THE TREND IN RECYCLING RATE THAT ARE BEING

DEMONSTRATED ARE REFLECTIVE OF WHAT'S GOING ON

NATIONALLY .

TO BEGIN WITH, I THINK SOME OF YOU MAY

BE AWARE THAT THE NATIONAL RECYCLING RATES FOR PLASTIC

OVERALL HAS ACTUALLY GONE DOWN FROM '95 TO '96 . WE'RE

SEEING. THAT A LOT OF THAT IS BECAUSE OF THE INCREASE

IN PRODUCTION THAT'S GOING ON . YES, THERE HAS BEEN AN

INCREASE IN RECYCLING -- THE AMOUNT OF RECYCLED

MATERIALS AND THAT'S REFLECTED, I THINK, IN THIS

CALCULATION . BUT WE'RE SEEING A TREMENDOUS INCREASE

IN THE PRODUCTION OF VIRGIN PLASTIC CONTAINERS, AND

THAT'S WHAT'S CAUSING AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL THE DROP

IN RECYCLING RATE, AND I THINK A SIMILAR EVENT IS

GOING ON HERE IN CALIFORNIA.

I THINK SOME OF THE CONCERNS THAT HAVE

BEEN RAISED ABOUT WITH REGARDS TO THE DECLINE IN HDPE,

IT MAY NOT ACTUALLY BE A DECLINE . IT MAY HAVE BEEN

THAT THE 1995 NUMBERS WEREN'T AS COMPLETE AND THAT THE
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'96 NUMBERS ARE A BETTER REFLECTION OF WHAT'S ACTUALLY

GOING ON WITH HDPE . SO I DON'T THINK THAT DECLINE IS

NECESSARILY A REASON FOR CONCERN.

I GUESS OUR RECOMMENDATION AT THIS POINT

IS THAT THE BOARD SHOULD ADOPT THE RATES THAT HAVE

BEEN PRESENTED, THE 23 .2 PERCENT FOR THE ALL-CONTAINER

RECYCLING RATE . I THINK IT'S WORTHWHILE TO LOOK AT

MOVING FORWARD IN TERMS OF A 1998 WASTE CHARACTERIZA-

TION STUDY, BUT I THINK AT THIS POINT THE BOARD SHOULD

ADOPT THE RATE THAT'S PRESENTED . AND I THINK AT THIS

POINT IT'S CRITICAL THAT NOW THAT WE HAVE TWO YEARS

WHERE WE HAVE FAILED TO CLEARLY MEET THE 25-PERCENT

RATE, THAT THE BOARD START LOOKING AT TAKING

ENFORCEMENT ACTION UNDER THIS PROGRAM.

I MEAN PLASTICS ARE A TREMENDOUS GROWING

PORTION OF THE WASTESTREAM . LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ARE

CONTINUALLY FRUSTRATED WITH THE DIFFICULTY IN

COLLECTING THESE MATERIALS AND NOT HAVING MARKETS FOR

IT . AND I THINK IT'S CRITICAL FOR THIS BOARD TO TAKE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION UNDER THIS LAW AND INSURE THAT THE

PLASTICS MANUFACTURERS DO EVERYTHING THEY SHOULD BE

DOING TO COMPLY WITH THIS LAW . SO I THINK AS PART OF

THIS MOTION, THE BOARD NEEDS TO LAY OUT THE NEXT STEPS

FOR MOVING FORWARD AND INSURING THAT NOW THAT THEY

HAVE FAILED TO ACHIEVE THE RECYCLING RATE PROVISIONS,
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THAT THE BOARD LOOK AT ENFORCING THE OTHER COMPONENTS

OF THE LAW, EITHER MAKING THE CONTAINERS REFILLABLE,

REUSABLE USING A SOURCE REDUCED CONTAINER OR

ULTIMATELY USING RECYCLED CONTENT, WHICH IS THE

CRITICAL PART OF CREATING MARKETS FOR RECYCLED

PLASTICS .

SO WITH THAT, I WOULD URGE THE BOARD TO

ADOPT THE RATE AND LAY OUT THE NEXT STEPS FOR FURTHER

ENFORCEMENT ACTION.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : ANY QUESTIONS? THANK YOU,

RICK .

NEXT I'M GOING TO CALL ON RON PERKINS

REPRESENTING THE AMERICAN PLASTICS COUNCIL.

MR . PERKINS : GOOD MORNING .

	

I APPRECIATE THE

OPPORTUNITY TO COME BEFORE YOU HERE AGAIN, AND YOU

REALLY HAVE AN UNENVIABLE TASK . NO . 1, YOU HAVE TO

LISTEN TO ME AGAIN, WHICH MY WIFE INFORMS ME THAT

DOING SO FOR VERY LONG IS NOT VERY MUCH . MOST

IMPORTANTLY, WITH THIS ISSUE AND ALL OTHERS, YOU HAVE

BROUGHT A LOT OF INFORMATION ON MANY DIFFERENT ISSUES.

AND I CHOOSE MY WORDS CAREFULLY, INFORMATION.

SOMETIMES YOU HAVE THE LUXURY AND THE BENEFIT OF

FACTS ; AND WHEN YOU HAVE FACTS, THERE CAN BE HIGH

LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE PLACED ON THE FACTS . THE

INFORMATION IS SOMETHING ALTOGETHER DIFFERENT.
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SO WHEN I LOOK AT YOU IN YOUR ROLE BOTH

ON THIS COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD, YOU HAVE THAT TASK OF

BASICALLY TAKING ALL THE TESTIMONY, LOOKING AT THE

INFORMATION -- AND IN THIS CASE WE HAVE A LOT OF

INFORMATION AND ONLY ONE FACT THAT CAME FROM 1995 --

AND THEN DECIDING THE LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE THAT YOU

HAVE IN THAT INFORMATION . DOES IT JUSTIFY THE

RECOMMENDATION THAT YOU MAKE THAT MAY HAVE FINANCIAL

CONSEQUENCES ON CITIZENS AND BUSINESSES IN THE STATE

OF CALIFORNIA AND IS IT DEFENSIBLE?

SO WHAT I'M GOING TO TALK ABOUT ARE TWO

EXAMPLES OF LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE . ONE, LEVEL OF

CONFIDENCE IS A STATISTICAL TERM THAT'S USED THAT CAN

BE USED WHEN THINGS ARE ' MEASURED . AND IN THIS CASE OF

THE RPPC RECYCLING RATE, IN THE TWO YEARS -- AND WHEN

I TALK ABOUT CRITERIA OR THE WAY THINGS ARE DONE, I'M

NOT SAYING '96 WAS ANY WORSE OR BETTER THAN '95 .

	

I'M

SAYING THAT INHERENT IN THE PROCESS IS THE FACT THAT

FOR THE NUMERATOR, BOTH IN 1995 AND 1996, IT WAS

ALWAYS DONE ON REPORTS . AND REPORTS -- REPORTED

INFORMATION CANNOT HAVE A LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE .

	

IT

CANNOT HAVE A STATISTICAL LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE.

THE ONE FACT THAT HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED

IN THIS WHOLE PROCESS IS THAT IN 1995 BETWEEN 0 .66 AND

0 .71 PERCENT OF THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL SOLID
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WASTESTREAM IS RPPC'S WITH A LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE OF 90

PERCENT . THAT IS A FACT . THAT IS THE ONLY

STATISTICAL FACT THAT YOU HAVE.

I WOULD JUST ADD ANECDOTALLY THAT OF

THAT 0 .66 TO 76, WHATEVER THE NUMBER REALLY IS, 91

PERCENT OF THAT IS CURRENTLY RECYCLABLE TODAY . THE

REASON IT IS NOT BEING RECYCLED IS BECAUSE IT IS NOT

BEING SET ASIDE, COLLECTED, AND RECLAIMED .

	

IT CAN BE

RECYCLED . THERE ARE MARKETS FOR 91 PERCENT . 91 .3

PERCENT OF THE RPPC'S THAT ARE DISPOSED IN THIS STATE

CAN BE RECYCLED TODAY . AND YOU HAVE INFORMATION IN

YOUR PACKET THAT TAKES THAT INFORMATION FROM 1995, A

VERY COMPREHENSIVE WASTE CHARACTERIZATION THAT SHOWED

HOW MUCH HDPE, PETE, ETC ., THAT IS ALL RECYCLABLE

MATERIAL . BUT NO ONE, TALCO, THE INDUSTRY CANNOT

RECYCLE WHAT IS NOT COLLECTED.

SO ON THE FIRST POINT OF THE LEVEL

OF -- I STATED THAT THERE'S A 90-PERCENT LEVEL OF

CONFIDENCE IN THAT BASE NUMBER, THAT IF YOU LOOK AT

STEP ONE IN YOUR AGENDA ITEM FOR TODAY, YOU WILL SEE

THAT THAT NUMBER -- AND THIS IS MORE OF A HOUSEKEEPING

DETAIL -- THAT IN 1995, JANUARY 22, 1995, YOU, THE

BOARD, APPROVED A RANGE OF A RATE THAT WAS BASED ON

THE RANGE OF RPPC'S GENERATED IN THIS STATE.

THEREFORE, TO BE CONSISTENT WITH 1995, THAT NUMBER --
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AND AGAIN I POINT TO PAGE 9-3 OF YOUR ITEM, STEP ONE.

THE NUMBER THAT IS SUPPOSED TO BE CALIFORNIA RPPC

GENERATION, IT WAS NEVER ESTABLISHED . A NUMBER WAS

NEVER ESTABLISHED . A RANGE OF APPROXIMATELY 301,000

TO 335,000 TONS WAS WHAT THIS BOARD APPROVED . AND,

THEREFORE, I WOULD JUST PROPOSE THAT WHATEVER NUMBERS

YOU END UP USING, THAT IT BE CONSISTENT WITH THIS

RANGE BECAUSE THIS RANGE IS THE ONLY STATISTIC THAT

YOU HAVE A LEVEL -- A STATISTICALLY VALIDATED LEVEL OF

CONFIDENCE . THAT IS THE ONLY ITEM THAT I HAVE ON THE

DENOMINATOR .

THE PROCESS THAT WAS USED ON THE

DENOMINATOR WAS ITSELF BASICALLY A BENCHMARK . IT TOOK

1995 DATA AND SAID GIVEN THAT EVERYTHING ELSE IS

EQUAL, WHICH WE ALL KNOW IT ISN'T, BUT WE DON'T LIVE

IN A PERFECT WORLD AND WE HAVE TO LIVE WITH THE WAY IT

IS, WHAT CHANGED FROM 1996 TO 1995? THE CONSENSUS OF

THE INTERESTED PARTIES, THE STAFF, AND EVERYBODY

INVOLVED WAS TO USE THE NATIONAL RESIN SALES . NOT

PERFECT, BUT AGAIN, A RELATIVELY HIGH LEVEL OF

CONFIDENCE .

	

IF NATIONAL RESIN SALES INCREASED 5

PERCENT, FOR EXAMPLE, IT'S NOT UNTENABLE TO THINK THAT

RESIN SALES FOR RPPC'S IN CALIFORNIA INCREASED 5

PERCENT . SO THAT IN ITSELF IS A BENCHMARK.

MOVING ON TO THE NUMERATOR,
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UNFORTUNATELY ALL OF THE INFORMATION YOU HAVE RECEIVED

IN BOTH -- AND I'M EQUALLY -- THIS IS IN BOTH 1995 AND

1996, ON THE NUMERATOR, WHICH IS THE POUNDS RECYCLED,

IS BASED ON SURVEYS . SURVEYS CANNOT HAVE ANY

STATISTICAL LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE . THEREFORE, YOU END

UP LISTENING TO PEOPLE LIKE ME PROVIDE TESTIMONY.

SINCE THEY ARE REPORTED RATHER THAN MEASURED NUMBERS,

TO ACHIEVE AT LEAST A SUBJECTIVE LEVEL OF CONFIDENCE

IN YOUR MINDS, WHICH I THINK YOU NEED TO DO TO

ESTABLISH A CREDIBLE, DEFENSIBLE RECYCLING RATE FOR

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, RPPC'S .

	

IN OTHER WORDS,

WHEN -- YOU HAVE TO LOOK AT VERIFICATION AND

BENCHMARKING . THIS WAS DONE IN 1995.

WHAT THE BENCHMARKING AND VERIFICATION

DO IS SAY, BASED ON OTHER INFORMATION THAT WE HAVE,

AND WE DON'T HAVE PERFECT INFORMATION, DOES THE OTHER

INFORMATION CORROBORATE THE AVAILABLE INFORMATION?

THE INTERESTED PARTIES WERE WELL AWARE

OF THIS ; AND IN THEIR DELIBERATIONS -- IN THE MEETING

THAT THEY RANKED THE DIFFERENT WAYS OF DOING THE

NUMERATOR -- FIND OUT HOW TO USE THIS SYSTEM

HERE .

	

IT'S HARD TO SEE . I GUESS YOU'LL JUST HAVE TO

TAKE MY WORD THAT THIS IS OUT OF CASCADIA'S REPORT,

THAT THE INTERESTED PARTIES, WHICH INCLUDED MARK

MURRAY, BILL O'GRADY, I THINK, FOR TALCO, THE
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1 INTERESTED PARTIES RANKED THE DIFFERENT WAYS OF DOING

THE NUMERATOR .

THE BOTTOM LINE ON THE FAR RIGHT OF THIS

CHART THAT'S UP THERE SHOWS THAT FOR SURVEYING

PROCESSORS, THE TOTAL SCORE WAS A NEGATIVE EIGHT.

THAT COMPARES TO A POSITIVE SCORE OF 32 FOR SURVEYING

RECLAIMERS, END USERS . I ASSUME EVERYBODY KNOWS THE

TERMS CORRECTLY . BUT JUST TO -- TALCO, BILL O'GRADY,

IS A RECLAIMER, NOT A PROCESSOR . AND WE AND THE

CONSENSUS OF THE INTERESTED PARTIES FAR SUPPORTED

DOING RECLAIMERS, WHO ARE A SMALLER UNIVERSE THAN

PROCESSORS, ARE USED TO BEING SURVEYED, DO IT

NATIONALLY, AND A DATABASE EXISTS . AND DESPITE THE

FACT THAT IT WAS A SCORE OF 32 TO MINUS EIGHT AND

BACKED UP BY YOUR CONSULTANT CASCADIA, ALSO -- AGAIN,

THIS IS FROM THE APRIL 16TH AGENDA ITEM MEETING FOR

1997 WHERE CASCADIA, YOUR CONSULTANT, ALSO RECOMMENDED

THAT A SURVEY OF RECLAIMERS BE DONE AND NOT

PROCESSORS . AND DESPITE THAT A SURVEY OF PROCESSORS

WAS DONE .

IN ANY CASE, GOING FORWARD FROM THE

SELECTION OF USING PROCESSORS, IT WAS THE UNDER-

STANDING OF ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT THERE WOULD BE

NO DIFFERENCE THAN IN 1995 WHEN BENCHMARKING AND

VERIFICATION WAS DONE . AND SPECIFICALLY IN 1995, AND
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THIS IS OUT OF THE CASCADIA REPORT FOR 1995, AGAIN,

YOU CAN'T SEE IT, BUT I JUST WANT TO SHOW YOU THE

EVIDENCE --

MR . NUFFER: YOU CAN ZOOM IT.

MR . PERKINS : WELL, THESE ARE THE BENCHMARKS

THAT CASCADIA USED IN 1995 ON THE DATA, AND I'M GOING

TO REFER SPECIFICALLY TO INDIVIDUAL ONES, BUT THE

POINT IS THAT BENCHMARKING WAS DONE . YOU CAN'T TAKE

ONE SURVEY AND ASSUME THAT WHAT YOU WERE TOLD WAS

CORRECT IF THERE IS NOT CORROBORATING EVIDENCE.

SO WHERE WE STAND TODAY IS THAT WITH THE

HDPE, THE DOC SURVEY OF PROCESSORS SAID THAT

APPROXIMATELY 60 MILLION POUNDS OF HDPE WAS RECYCLED

IN CALIFORNIA . THERE'S . BEEN NO VERIFICATION, NO

BENCHMARKING, AND THE DATA IS, THEREFORE, NOT

DEFENSIBLE OR CREDIBLE.

WHAT -- WHEN LOOKING -- I HEARD JUST FOR

THE FIRST TIME IN THE PRESENTATION BY THE STAFF SOME

NUMBERS THAT I'M NOT SURE WHERE THEY GOT THEM . THAT'S

WHY I'M MAKING A POINT OF SHOWING YOU WHERE I'M

GETTING MY NUMBERS, WHERE THERE WAS A 46-PERCENT

DECREASE OF PROCESSORS IN CALIFORNIA . NATIONWIDE

THERE WAS AN INCREASE IN PROCESSORS . REALLY, TO BE

TRUTHFUL, JUST LIKE WITH LANDFILLS, IT REALLY DOESN'T

MATTER HOW MANY THERE ARE . THE ENTIRE WASTE INDUSTRY,
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RECYCLING INDUSTRY, AS YOU KNOW, IN ALL ASPECTS IS

CONSOLIDATING . THE NUMBER DOESN'T MATTER ; IT MATTERS

WHAT THE SIZE IS.

SO LOOKING SPECIFICALLY AT THE

BENCHMARKING THAT WAS DONE BY CASCADIA, THE FIRST ONE

THAT YOU CAN LOOK AT, AND YOU HAVE IT IN YOUR PACKAGE,

THIS IS THE BENCHMARKING THAT WAS DONE IN 1995 . THREE

SURVEYS WERE DONE, AND FOR HDPE YOU CAN SEE THAT FROM

THE COLLECTOR LEVEL AND THE PROCESSOR, THE PROCESSORS

ARE NOT THE PEOPLE WHO TAKE PLASTIC AND VALUE ADD

THROUGH CLEANING IT . THEY ARE MRF'S, AND MRF'S TAKE

MATERIAL FROM CURBSIDE . AND WHETHER THERE ARE FEWER

PROCESSORS OR NOT, THE FACT IS THAT I OR ANYBODY THAT

I KNOW OF IS NOT AWARE OF ANY CURBSIDE PROGRAM THAT

STOPPED TAKING HOPE IN CALIFORNIA IN 1996 VERSUS 1995.

THEREFORE, THE QUESTION WOULD BE IF IT

WAS COLLECTED, WHERE DID IT GO . BUT IN 1995 YOU CAN

SEE ALL THE NUMBERS ARE FAIRLY SIMILAR ON THE THREE

SURVEYS . THAT WAS BENCHMARKING IN ITSELF . THE

INTERESTED PARTIES, OR AT THAT TIME RRAC, AVERAGED AT

77 MILLION POUNDS . AND AT THAT TIME NONE OF THE

RECLAIMERS OR NOBODY SAID THAT THEY DIDN'T THINK THAT

THAT NUMBER WAS CORRECT . THAT WAS THE NUMBER .THAT

YOUR ULTIMATE APPROVAL WAS BASED ON.

WE THEN -- WE LOOK AT 1996 SURVEY OF
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PROCESSORS ONLY, AND ALL OF A SUDDEN THE AVERAGE FROM

THREE SURVEYS A YEAR AGO GOES DOWN TO 39 MILLION OR

26-PERCENT DECREASE FOR NATURAL, THAT'S MILK JUGS, AND

A 12-PERCENT DECREASE IN PIGMENTED . THE VAST MAJORITY

OF HOPE, BOTH NATURAL AND PIGMENTED, COMES FROM THE

CURB . THE PEOPLE WHO -- IT IS PEOPLE LIKE YOU AND I

WHO PROVIDE THESE MATERIALS AT THE CURB . THEY DON'T

KNOW WHAT THE PRICE IS ON THE MARKET . JOE AND SALLY

SIX PACK HAVE NO IDEA WHETHER THE PRICE IS DOUBLE OR

HALF OF WHAT IT WAS . UNLESS THERE IS SOME KIND OF

CAMPAIGN, THERE'S NO REASON TO BELIEVE WHY THEY WOULD

SET ANY LESS ON THE CURB IN 1996 THAN THEY DID IN

1995 . MAYBE NO MORE, BUT CERTAINLY NO LESS . AND SO

THIS SHOWS THE DISPARITY BETWEEN LAST YEAR AND THIS

YEAR CLEARLY .

WE THEN LOOK AT OTHER BENCHMARKS.

TRYING TO LOOK AT THIS FROM -- WELL, IF THERE WAS --

LET'S JUST PRESUME FOR THE MOMENT THAT THE DOC DATA IS

RIGHT . IF THERE WAS LESS THAT WAS PROCESSED, IN OTHER

WORDS, IT WENT TO MRF'S, THERE MUST HAVE BEEN LESS

THAT WAS COLLECTED . WELL, WE HAD A RANDOM SURVEY . I

WON'T CALL IT RANDOM BECAUSE IT WAS DONE IN SOME OF

THE LARGER COMMUNITIES IN THE STATE . AND LO AND

BEHOLD, WHEN YOU LOOK AT CITIES LIKE LOS ANGELES, SAN

FRANCISCO, THEIR DATA SHOWS THAT THEY COLLECTED IN THE
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AGGREGATE, THESE TEN AREAS COLLECTED 23 PERCENT MORE

THAN THEY DID IN 1996 . I DON'T THINK THERE'S ANYBODY

IN THIS ROOM WHO WOULD SAY THAT SOME HOPE WENT TO

LANDFILL .

	

IF IT WAS COLLECTED, IT WENT TO MRF'S, AND

WENT FROM MRF'S TO PROCESSORS OR END USERS LIKE TALCO.

AND JUST -- THIS OBVIOUSLY ISN'T DEFINITIVE, BUT ONCE

AGAIN, IT SHOWS A TREND NOT OF NEGATIVE, BUT QUITE TO

THE CONTRARY OF BEING POSITIVE, A 23-PERCENT INCREASE.

SO THEN WE LOOK AT THE OTHER END . LIKE

WE DID IN '95, WE LOOKED AT COLLECTORS, WE LOOKED AT

PROCESSORS . WE DIDN'T EXPECT ANYBODY TO BELIEVE JUST

A SURVEY OF PROCESSORS, NOR SHOULD THAT BE THE WAY IT

IS THIS YEAR AS WELL . WE LOOKED ALSO AT RECLAIMERS.

SO YOU SAY THERE'S MORE . -- LOOKS LIKE MORE WAS

COLLECTED, AND -- BUT ALL OF A SUDDEN, THERE WASN'T AS

MUCH AT THE PROCESSORS . THAT MEANS THERE MUST NOT

HAVE BEEN AS MUCH THAT WAS RECLAIMED.

AGAIN, THIS IS IN YOUR PACKET, AND WHAT

WE DID WAS WE HAD R . W . BECK, WHO DOES THE NATIONAL

SURVEY, TAKE ALL OF THE UNIVERSE FOR 1995 OF THE

RECLAIMERS AND THE EXPORTERS, AND THIS PIECE, THIS

CHART SHOWS THE EXPORTERS . AND BECAUSE IT'S

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, THEY DIDN'T GIVE US ANY OF

THE NUMBERS . WHAT THEY DID IS THEY LOOKED AT THE

INCREMENT OF WHAT HAPPENED TO THAT UNIVERSE WHO
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COLLECTED CALIFORNIA -- WHO IN THIS CASE EXPORTED

CALIFORNIA PLASTIC IN 1995 AND WHAT HAPPENED TO THEM

IN 1996 .

WELL, THEY'RE ALL OVER THE PLACE . ONE

WENT OUT OF BUSINESS . YOU CAN SEE IT WAS MINUS 100

PERCENT . ANOTHER ONE WAS UP 297 PERCENT . THERE'S A

LOT OF CONSOLIDATION . YOU CAN SEE SOME WHERE NO

CHANGE, ZEROS . FOR THE EXPORTERS THERE WAS A NET

CHANGE OF ZERO, NOT MINUS 22 PERCENT, BUT A NET CHANGE

OF ZERO .

WE THEN LOOK AT THE RECLAIMERS . IN THIS

CASE WE'RE TALKING ABOUT TALCO AND OTHERS, ECOPLAST,

IN THE STATE . AND WHEN YOU LOOK AT THE CHANGE IN

RECLAIMERS, AGAIN, THESE ARE THE RECLAIMERS THAT

REPORTED CALIFORNIA RPPC'S RECYCLED IN 1995, AND THERE

ARE ONE, TWO, THREE, FOUR, SEVEN, LOOKS LIKE 13 OF

THEM, AND THEY NETTED OUT TO A PLUS 24 PERCENT.

WE DID A PRELIMINARY SURVEY OF

COLLECTION . IT WAS PLUS 23 PERCENT . WE DID A

PRELIMINARY SURVEY IN JUST THE FEW WEEKS THAT WE'VE

HAD SINCE THE INTERESTED PARTIES MEETING, AND THAT'S

PLUS 24 PERCENT . HOW IN THE WORLD COULD YOU HAVE IN

THE MIDDLE WHERE THE MATERIAL WENT THROUGH THAT THERE

WAS A NEGATIVE 22 PERCENT? AGAIN, ANOTHER REAL

BENCHMARK OF WHAT ACTUALLY HAPPENED.
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FINALLY, WHAT WE DID, AS WELL AS

CASCADIA DID IN 1995 -- AGAIN, YOU HAVE THIS IN YOUR

HANDOUT, AND I DON'T BEGIN TO THINK THAT YOUR EYES

ARE GOOD ENOUGH TO SEE THIS MATERIAL AS I PUT IT

UP . I THINK ALL OF YOU WHO ARE IN THIS PROFESSION

KNOW THAT BIOCYCLE PUTS OUT A STATE OF GARBAGE IN

AMERICA EVERY YEAR . THIS IS THE 1997 ISSUE . WHAT WE

DID FOR THE 1996, IN THIS ISSUE YOU WILL SEE THAT THEY

LIST THAT CALIFORNIA HAS ROUGHLY 21 MILLION PEOPLE

THAT HAVE CURBSIDE RECYCLING . WE KNOW THAT OVER 95

PERCENT OF THOSE HAVE RECYCLING OF HDPE . IN THE

UNITED STATES THERE'S 135 MILLION.

THAT MEANS THAT OF ALL THE HOUSEHOLDS IN

THE UNITED STATES THAT HAVE CURBSIDE COLLECTION, 15 .5

PERCENT OF THEM ARE IN CALIFORNIA . EVERYTHING ELSE

BEING EQUAL, YOU BEING NO BETTER OR NO WORSE THAN

ANYBODY ELSE, DRINK THE SAME AMOUNT OF MILK, WHATEVER,

THAT THE NATIONAL SURVEY, WHICH IS A SURVEY NOT DONE

BY BECK FOR THE APC WITH THE COOPERATION OF THE

ASSOCIATION OF POSTCONSUMER PLASTICS RECYCLERS, OF

WHICH TALCO IS A MEMBER, SHOWED AND ACCEPTED THAT 361

MILLION POUNDS OF NATURAL HDPE WAS RECYCLED . THAT'S

ACTUALLY PCR PRODUCED IN 1996 . THIS WAS A 9-PERCENT

INCREASE OVER 1995.

IF YOU TAKE 15 .5 PERCENT, WHICH WOULD BE
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ANOTHER LOGICAL BENCHMARK TO SOMEBODY, THEY WOULD SAY

THAT 56 MILLION POUNDS OF THAT PROBABLY WAS PICKED UP

AT THE CURB IN CALIFORNIA . AGAIN, COMPARED TO THE 39

MILLION OF THE DOC SURVEY, THAT'S A DISPARITY OF 30

PERCENT . YOU DO THE SAME THING WITH THE PIGMENTED,

220 MILLION POUNDS WAS PRODUCED IN THE U .S ., 15 .5

PERCENT OF IT IS 34 MILLION POUNDS . DOC SAYS 21

MILLION . THAT'S A 37-PERCENT DISPARITY.

WHEN THIS EXERCISE WAS DONE IN 1995 BY

CASCADIA, COMPARING TO THEIR 77 MILLION POUNDS THAT

WAS THE AVERAGE OF THE THREE SURVEYS, THIS EXERCISE

YIELDED A TOTAL OF 82 MILLION . SO IT SHOWED AGAIN

THAT IT WAS A GOOD BENCHMARK . SO I GUESS I WOULD END

THERE .

I GUESS IN SUMMARY WHAT WE HAVE IS A

SITUATION WHERE YOU HAVE ONE PIECE OF REPORTED

INFORMATION THAT SAYS THAT HDPE RECYCLING WAS DOWN 22

PERCENT IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1995 TO 1996.

AT THE SAME TIME THAT AT LEAST A PRELIMINARY SURVEY,

AND I DIDN'T ADD THAT I THINK I'VE SEEN SOMEWHERE

WHERE EVEN THE DOC SAYS THAT THEIR DATA SHOWS THAT 17

PERCENT MORE HDPE WAS COLLECTED IN '96 THAN IN '95

FROM SOME SEPARATE SURVEY . AND I HAVEN'T HAD TIME TO

SORT THAT ONE OUT YET WHY THAT DIDN'T COME INTO PLAY

HERE ON THIS . THERE WERE MORE COMMUNITIES IN
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CALIFORNIA HAD CURBSIDE COLLECTION, POPULATION

INCREASED, SALES OF HDPE INCREASED, EVERYTHING

INCREASED, AND YET -- AND NO PROGRAM THAT WE'RE AWARE

OF, AND DOC CANNOT POINT OUT A PROGRAM TO US, THAT IT

STOPPED COLLECTING HDPE . THAT'S UP 23 PERCENT . AND I

THINK IF WE DID A SURVEY OF THE ENTIRE STATE, IT WOULD

COME IN THAT RANGE.

ON THE OTHER END, THE RECLAMATION

BUSINESS, THOSE WHO HANDLED CALIFORNIA RPPC'S IN 1995,

AS A GROUP AND NOT JUST CALIFORNIA, BUT AS A GROUP

THEY ARE UP 24 PERCENT . YOU START -- IF 23 PERCENT

MORE WAS COLLECTED AND 24 PERCENT MORE WAS RECLAIMED,

HOW COULD IN THE MIDDLE I HAVE 22 PERCENT LESS THAT

WAS DENSIFIED, BASICALLY BALED OR DENSIFIED, IN

BETWEEN? AND THERE ARE OTHER NUMBERS THAT I JUST

HEARD THAT I CAN'T ADDRESS . I HOPE THAT I DO HAVE

TIME TO ADDRESS THEM BECAUSE I AM NOT AWARE THAT

OREGON -- I HEARD FROM THE STAFF THAT OREGON'S HDPE

RECYCLING WENT DOWN 7 PERCENT . I DON'T HAVE THE

NUMBER WITH ME, BUT THEY HAVE A RECYCLING RATE OF 33

PERCENT . ALMOST EVERY COMMUNITY WITH A POPULATION

GREATER THAN 2,000 HAS RECYCLING IN THAT STATE, THAT A

LOT OF IT WAS IMPLEMENTED IN '96 VERSUS '95 . WE HAVE

ALL THE NUMBERS FROM THE OREGON PER . I THINK WHEN I

CHECK IT OUT, I'LL FIND THAT SOMEWHERE THERE'S A HUGE
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ERROR IN THAT NUMBER, THAT THERE WAS NOT A DECLINE IN

HOPE RECYCLING IN OREGON . IN FACT, THERE WAS A HUGE

INCREASE . AND I HEARD A NUMBER OF 46 PERCENT FEWER

PROCESSORS .

AGAIN, WITH THE TIME WHICH I WOULD ASK

THIS BOARD TO GO THROUGH THE VERIFICATION AND

BENCHMARKING PROCESS TO NO MORE THE EXTENT THAN LAST

YEAR, WE'RE NOT ASKING FOR ANYTHING MORE THAN LAST

YEAR, EVERYBODY WAS -- EVERYTHING WAS HEAVILY

SCRUTINIZED IN 1995, AND IT SEEMS LIKE ALL OF A SUDDEN

IN 1996 LOOKS LIKE ONE SURVEY, GET IT OFF THE TABLE.

BUT I THINK THAT WHAT . NEEDS TO BE DONE IS TO HAVE

BENCHMARKING AND VERIFICATION TO INCREASE THE LEVEL OF

CONFIDENCE .

NONE OF US WILL EVER REALLY KNOW, THERE

ISN'T ANYBODY IN THIS ROOM, I THINK, WHO THINKS THAT

THEY KNOW WHAT THE RIGHT NUMBER IS . BUT ALL WE'RE

TRYING TO DO IS COME UP WITH THE BEST ESTIMATE . AND

.WHEN YOU LOOK AT ALL THE EVIDENCE THAT I HAVE

PRESENTED THAT I CAN BACK UP WITH DATA FROM

SUBSTANTIAL SOURCES, IT WOULD SHOW THAT AN UNBIASED

THIRD-PARTY ORGANIZATION, BE THAT THE PUBLIC OR

PRIVATE, ONE OF OUR CUSTOMERS, OR THE JUDICIAL FIELD,

WOULD FIND IT VERY ILLOGICAL TO THINK THAT YOU COULD

HAVE A 23-PERCENT INCREASE IN WHAT WAS CREATED AND
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WHAT WAS RECLAIMED AND IN THE MIDDLE YOU HAD A

22-PERCENT DECREASE . SO I WOULD HOPE THAT THIS ITEM

COULD BE PUT OFF WHILE THE DOC PURSUES OPTIONS FOR

VERIFYING, BENCHMARKING, NOT JUST GOING DOWN THE LIST

AND SAY, "LOOKS LIKE THE NUMBERS ADD UP RIGHT HERE,"

BUT BENCHMARKING AND VERIFYING AS WAS DONE IN 1995 AND

COME TO A NUMBER THAT EVERYBODY IN THIS ROOM CAN

DEFEND AGAINST ALL CHALLENGE . I THANK YOU FOR TAKING

SO LONG, BUT IT'S A LOT OF DATA TO THE CONTRARY.

THANK YOU .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : THANK YOU.

MR . PERKINS :

	

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : I'D LIKE TO ADDRESS SOME

QUESTIONS TO STAFF . I SEEM TO RECALL THERE WAS QUITE

A BIT OF CONTROVERSY ABOUT USING OTHER SOURCES OF

INFORMATION LIKE BENCHMARKS, AND SEEM TO RECALL HAVING

BEEN ON THE LOSING END OF THAT ARGUMENT PAST COUPLE OF

YEARS . BUT I THINK AS A RESULT OF THAT CONTROVERSY,

WE WENT THROUGH A PROCESS TO SELECT THIS METHODOLOGY

THAT WE DID USE THIS YEAR IN AN ATTEMPT TO AT LEAST

MAKE SURE THAT ALL THE PARTIES COULD LIVE WITH IT.

CAN STAFF RECONSTRUCT FOR ME WHAT THAT

PROCESS WAS TO GET US WHERE WE ARE IN TERMS OF A

PROCESS?

MR . NUFFER: SURE . MAYBE, STEVE, HELP ME,
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BUT --

	

I'LL START .

	

I'LL DESCRIBE SORT OF THE END OF

THE PROCESS . AND STEVE FEELS LIKE THERE'S SOMETHING

HE NEEDS TO SAY ABOUT THE BEGINNING, HE'S WELCOME TO

DO THAT .

THE INTERESTED PARTIES, WHICH INCLUDED A

WHOLE VARIETY OF GROUPS AND COMPANIES, WENT THROUGH A

PROCESS OF AND SOMETIMES A PAINFUL PROCESS OF

ANALYZING ALTERNATIVES, DISCUSSING WHICH ALTERNATIVES

WOULD GIVE US THE BEST NUMBERS, AND FINALLY CAME UP

WITH FIVE METHODS FOR THE NUMERATOR THAT THEY RANKED

AND SCORED, GAVE A NUMBER TO SAY WHICH ONE WAS BEST

AND WHICH ONE WAS WORSE.

THERE WERE THREE AT THE TOP PARTNERED

WITH THE APC NATIONAL SURVEY OF RECLAIMERS, WHICH RON

JUST MENTIONED, DOING A STAFF SURVEY OF RECLAIMERS, OR

DOING A STAFF SURVEY OF PROCESSORS . THOSE WERE THE

THREE TOP RANKED METHODS TO CALCULATE THE NUMERATOR.

AND LET ME READ FROM THE INTERESTED -- FROM THE

COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM APRIL 16, 1997 . SAYS THE

INTERESTED PARTIES RECOMMENDED USING ANY ONE OF THE

TOP THREE RANKED METHODS TO CALCULATE THE NUMERATOR.

SO THE INTERESTED PARTIES AGREED THAT USING ANY ONE OF

THOSE WOULD BE OKAY . AND PARTLY BECAUSE LAST YEAR THE

THREE SURVEYS THEY DID WERE VERY CLOSE . THE RESULTS

WERE VERY CLOSE . AND MAYBE STEVE RECALLS THE
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DISCUSSIONS BETTER THAN I, BUT I THINK THAT WAS ONE OF

THE REASONS WHY THE INTERESTED PARTIES FELT THAT USING

ONE METHOD WOULD BE OKAY AND WOULD GIVE US AN ACCURATE

NUMBER .

MR . STORELLI : THAT IS CORRECT . WE WERE

LOOKING THIS YEAR FOR A COST-EFFECTIVE METHOD . AND

SINCE LAST YEAR'S RESULTS WERE FOR CURBSIDES,

PROCESSORS, AND RECLAIMERS SHOWED THAT THE SURVEYING

AT ANY ONE LEVEL WOULD GENERATE A RESULT FAIRLY EQUAL

TO THE OTHER LEVELS, THAT WE CHOSE THE PROCESSORS

BECAUSE WE HAD A BETTER SORT OF RELATIONSHIP WITH

PROCESSORS IN THE STATE, AND WE FELT THAT WE COULD DO

THAT MORE COST-EFFECTIVE THAN THE OTHER TWO SURVEY

METHODS .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . OTHER QUESTIONS FOR

STAFF ON THIS?

MEMBER GOTCH : MAYBE YOU CAN -- MR . PERKINS

HAD BROUGHT UP THE DECREASED NUMBERS FROM OREGON.

MAYBE YOU CAN TELL US WHERE YOU GOT THOSE NUMBERS.

MS . TRGOVCICH : PERHAPS WHILE STEVE IS

GETTING THAT INFORMATION, ALSO TO CLARIFY FOR THE

COMMITTEE, THERE WERE A LOT OF DISCUSSIONS UP HERE

REGARDING THE PERCENTAGE DECLINE IN THE NUMBER OF

PROCESSORS . THAT NUMBER, THAT 46 PERCENT, COMES

DIRECTLY FROM THE DOC SURVEY . YOU WILL REMEMBER THAT
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THERE WERE 246 CONTACTS MADE, 245 RESPONDENTS . OF

THAT, I BELIEVE 89 -- AND CORRECT ME IF I'M WRONG,

JOHN -- BUT 89 INDICATED THAT THEY DID COLLECT, AND

THAT WAS DOWN FROM 103, I BELIEVE, IN THE PRIOR YEARS.

SO THAT NUMBER CAME DIRECTLY FROM THE SURVEY RESULTS

FROM THE 245 RESPONDENTS TO THE SURVEY.

MR . STORELLI : TO ANSWER YOUR QUESTION, I

DON'T HAVE THE ACTUAL INFORMATION IN FRONT OF ME HERE.

BUT WHAT THAT 7 PERCENT IS BASED ON IS I SPOKE WITH A

WOMAN THAT IS THE LEAD PERSON IN OREGON THAT IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR PUBLISHING THE ANNUAL NUMBERS FOR THE

AMOUNT COLLECTED.

I'M UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT THEY DO

EVERY SO OFTEN A FAIRLY COMPREHENSIVE SURVEY FOR THE

TONS RECYCLED FOR A LARGE QUANTITY OF RECYCLABLES, AND

THEN THEY PUBLISH -- THEY PUBLISHED A SUMMARY OF THAT

FROM 1992 THROUGH '96, AND THEY IDENTIFIED HDPE NO . 2

VOLUMES RECYCLED OVER THAT TIME PERIOD . AND THE

NUMBER I RECALL FOR '95 WAS ROUGHLY, I THINK, 3,500

TONS . AND THEN IN '96 IT WAS REDUCED TO SOMEWHERE IN

THE NEIGHBORHOOD OF 3,000 TONS RECYCLED . SO THAT'S

WHERE THAT DECREASE ARISES FROM.

MS . TRGOVCICH : SO YOU REPORTED -- THE

7-PERCENT DECLINE WAS YOUR CALCULATION BASED UPON THE

PUBLISHED SURVEY RESULTS FROM '92 TO '96 . YOU TOOK
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THOSE RESULTS AND CALCULATED A PERCENTAGE?

MR . STORELLI : YES . WELL, THE ACTUAL

DECLINE -- THAT 7 PERCENT ARISES FROM THE PERCENTAGE

CHANGE '95 VERSUS '96.

MS . TRGOVCICH : SO IT'S NOT A '92 TO '96

CHANGE ; IT'S A SINGLE -- IT'S A SINGLE CALENDAR YEAR

CHANGE?

MR. STORELLI : THAT'S CORRECT.

MEMBER GOTCH : THANK YOU.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . WE HAVE ONE

ADDITIONAL SPEAKER WHO HAD REQUESTED TO SPEAK, LANCE

KING REPRESENTING THE . CONSUMER ENVIRONMENTAL

ALLIANCE .

MR . KING : THANK YOU, MR . CHAIRMAN, COMMITTEE

MEMBERS . MY NAME IS LANCE KING .

	

I'M HERE

REPRESENTING THE CONSUMER ENVIRONMENTAL ALLIANCE,

WHICH IS A RECENTLY FORMED ORGANIZATION AIMED AT

COMMUNICATING MORE DIRECTLY BETWEEN CONSUMERS AND

PRODUCT MANUFACTURERS ON PRODUCTS THAT CAN BENEFIT THE

ENVIRONMENT AND THE ECONOMY.

I UNFORTUNATELY AM NOT IN A POSITION TO

GO INTO THE LEVEL OF DETAIL THAT SOME OF THE FOLKS

HERE HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO DO OVER THE PAST TWO

YEARS ON ALL OF THE METHODOLOGIES AND THE PROCESS.

BUT I WOULD ADD FROM ANALYSIS THAT WE'RE DOING AND
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LOOKING AT THE MOST RECENTLY PUBLISHED NUMBERS FROM

MODERN PLASTICS FOR RESIN SALES IN '97, THAT WE HAVE

SEEN ADDITIONAL GROWTH IN THE GAP BETWEEN INCREASES IN

VIRGIN RESIN SALES AND THE AMOUNT OF POSTCONSUMER

PLASTICS RECYCLING GOING ON, AND THAT WE'VE SEEN A

DECLINE IN THE POUNDS OF PET, FOR INSTANCE, RECYCLED

IN '97 VERSUS '96.

THE INFORMATION THAT'S COMING FROM

PRIVATE SOURCES THAT MODERN PLASTICS USES THAT ARE IN

ADDITION TO THE APC, R . W . BECK KINDS OF NUMBERS SHOW

THESE DECLINES AS WELL.

WITH RESPECT TO HDPE, OBVIOUSLY THE

GROWTH IN VIRGIN SALES HAS CONTINUED TO TREMENDOUSLY

OUTPACE THE RECYCLING RATE . I GUESS I WOULD SPEAK TO

SIMPLY ONE POINT, AND THAT IS THAT FROM A CONSUMER

POINT OF VIEW, WE BELIEVE IT'S TIME NOW TO, AS CAW

SUGGESTED, BEGIN LOOKING AT WHAT SORTS OF ENFORCEMENT

STEPS CAN BE TAKEN TO IMPLEMENT THE LAW . THE . APC HAS

WORKED DILIGENTLY TO PREPARE THEIR DATA, HAS HAD AN

EXTRAORDINARY AMOUNT OF INPUT INTO THE PROCESS . I

UNDERSTAND WHERE RON IS COMING FROM IN TERMS OF WHAT

HE SEES AS AN ANOMALY THAT IS DIFFICULT TO EXPLAIN.

I WOULD SUGGEST THAT IF THE BOARD WERE

TO SPEND A LOT MORE TIME LOOKING AT THESE NUMBERS, WE

MIGHT FIND SOME ADDITIONAL REASONS WHY THERE ARE
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CHANGES . WE MIGHT ALSO FIND SOME REASONS WHY THOSE

NUMBERS MAY BE A LITTLE BIT HIGH IN TERMS OF WHAT'S

ACTUALLY BEING RECYCLED AS WELL.

NOW, THERE HAVE BEEN OTHER CHANGES GOING

ON IN COMMUNITIES, AND I DON'T KNOW IN HOW MANY ACROSS

THE STATE, BUT LIVING .HERE IN SACRAMENTO, I'M AWARE

THAT OUR CURBSIDE PROGRAM WENT FROM COLLECTION EVERY

WEEK TO EVERY OTHER WEEK . THE BOARD IS AWARE FROM

NUMBERS THAT HAVE BEEN REPORTED FROM SACRAMENTO THAT

THERE WAS A DROP SUBSEQUENT TO THAT IN THE AMOUNT OF

MATERIAL THAT WAS COLLECTED . WE DO KNOW THAT THERE

ARE PROCESSORS WHO FOUND THAT THEY CAN'T AFFORD TO

STAY IN THE BUSINESS, AND PEOPLE WHO CONCLUDED, AFTER

THE LAST NUMBERS WERE APPROVED BY THE BOARD, THAT

THERE WASN'T A SERIOUS COMMITMENT AT THIS POINT TO

REALLY BE ABLE TO CARRY OUT THE LAW IN ITS ORIGINAL

INTENT .

ADMITTEDLY, THE BOARD RECEIVED DIRECTION

FROM THE LEGISLATURE CHANGING SOME OF THIS WHEN THE

'95 DEADLINE WAS APPROACHING . BUT I GUESS I'D SIMPLY

ADD TO CAW'S VOICE ENCOURAGEMENT TO BEGIN LOOKING AT

WHAT STEPS CAN REALLY ACHIEVE THE ORIGINAL OBJECTIVES

OF THE LAW .

NOW, THE ONE LAST POINT I WOULD BRING

UP, AND IT'S REALLY JUST ANECDOTAL INFORMATION, IS
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THAT LOCAL GOVERNMENTS, YOU KNOW, ARE FINDING REAL

PROBLEMS AND FRUSTRATIONS . AND A RECENT EXAMPLE OF

HOW FAR THEY'RE WILLING TO GO IS THE FACT THAT IN SAN

LUIS OBISPO COUNTY, THE INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT

BOARD WITH ITS ELECTED OFFICIALS ON THERE, CHOSE TO

START A MAIL-BACK CAMPAIGN TO COKE, WHICH HAD PROMISED

IN 1990 TO BEGIN USING 25 PERCENT RECYCLED-CONTENT IN

ITS PLASTIC SODA BOTTLES AND EVENTUALLY DROPPED THAT

COMMITMENT . AND AS WE KNOW, THE COUNCIL ON SOLID

WASTE SOLUTIONS, WHICH BECAME THE PARTNERSHIP FOR

PLASTIC PROGRESS, WHICH BECAME THE AMERICAN PLASTICS

COUNCIL, TROTTED OUT WITH GREAT FANFARE, AS DID THE

POLYSTYRENE FOLKS, WHAT THEY WERE GOING TO DO AND

BACKED OFF OVER A PERIOD OF TIME THOSE COMMITMENTS AND

DROPPED SOME OF THOSE GOALS.

SO I THINK FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE IN THE

INDUSTRY, WHETHER IT'S PROCESSORS OR RECLAIMERS OR IF

IT'S LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WHO ARE LOOKING AT THE

COST-EFFECTIVENESS OF THEIR CURBSIDE PROMISES, IF

THERE'S A BELIEF THAT THERE IS NOT A COMMITMENT ON THE

PART OF THE END USERS TO UTILIZE THIS MATERIAL,

WHETHER IT'S COKE OR WHETHER IT'S OTHER PARTIES, IT

BECOMES INCREASINGLY DIFFICULT TO EXPECT THAT WE'RE

GOING TO MAKE PROGRESS IN THESE AREAS . AND WHILE MOST

OF THE PUBLIC, I BELIEVE, DOES NOT EVEN KNOW THAT THIS
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STATUTE EXISTS, IT DOES REFLECT A STRONG DESIRE ON THE

PART OF THE PUBLIC TO BE ABLE TO SEE PLASTICS

RECYCLING MOVE FORWARD.

THERE'S A LOT OF MISCONCEPTIONS OUT

THERE . WE FIND IN TALKING TO PEOPLE FROM OUR

ORGANIZATION AND FROM ALLIED GROUPS THAT WE WORK WITH

THAT EVEN MANY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND ENVIRONMEN-

TALISTS, WHO YOU THINK OF AS WELL INFORMED, DON'T KNOW

THAT COKE'S BOTTLES LACK ANY RECYCLED CONTENT TODAY.

AND I JUST BRING OUT THE COKE EXAMPLE, WHILE IT'S A

SMALL PART OF THE OVERALL PROBLEM, AS AN ILLUSTRATION

OF THE KIND OF DIFFICULTIES WE HAVE . THANK YOU.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . THANK YOU . THAT

COMPLETES OUR REQUESTED . -- REQUESTS TO SPEAK.

RESPONDING TO SOME OF THE THINGS THAT

HAVE BEEN SAID, I THINK IT WOULD BE NEWS TO RECYCLERS

AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS THAT THE PROBLEM WITH PLASTIC

RECYCLING IS THAT THEY'RE NOT COLLECTING ENOUGH .

	

IN

FACT, I THINK THAT IF WE WERE TO BE ABLE TO GET AN

ARRAY OF RECYCLING COLLECTORS AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IN

HERE, WE'D BE TOLD VERY MUCH TO THE CONTRARY, THAT

THAT'S NOT THE PROBLEM.

WE HAD THIS EXTENSIVE DEBATE WITH

REGARDS TO WHETHER OR NOT BENCHMARK NUMBERS OR

NATIONAL NUMBERS ADJUSTED TO CALIFORNIA WERE A GOOD

87

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

•

1072 South East Bristol Street
Suite 100

Santa Ana Heights, California 92707
(714) 444-4100 • FAX (714) 444-4411 • 1(800)622-6092

rra~-'ers'
r9crfzgy service



IDEA . AND IT APPEARS TO ME THAT THE INDUSTRY HAS

REVERSED ITS POSITION NOW THAT THE NUMBERS ARE

POINTING IN A DIFFERENT DIRECTION IN TERMS OF, YOU

KNOW, SAYING THAT, GEE, THE NATIONAL NUMBERS DO HAVE

SOME MERIT AND MAYBE OUGHT TO BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT AS

OPPOSED TO THE NUMBERS THAT WE'VE GENERATED IN

CALIFORNIA .

I AT ONE POINT WAS TAKING THE OPPOSITE

SIDE OF THAT POSITION IN THE PREVIOUS DEBATE, BUT THE

CONCLUSION I ARRIVED AT LAST YEAR WAS THAT IF THE .

RECYCLING RATE WERE 35 PERCENT, THEN THE EXACT

NUMBER -- I MEAN WE WOULDN'T REALLY NEED TO WORRY MUCH

ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT TO KICK IN THE OTHER OPTIONS,

WHETHER THE OTHER OPTIONS UNDER THIS LAW SHOULD BE

MOVED FORWARD WITH . BUT THE FACT IS THAT IT APPEARS

AT BEST, UNDER THE BEST OF CIRCUMSTANCES THEY MIGHT BE

BARELY IN COMPLIANCE, THAT THE RANGE OF THE NUMBERS

HAS, IN FACT, BEEN GENERALLY SLIGHTLY BELOW 25

PERCENT . AND I DON'T THINK THAT'S ANYTHING TO GET

EXCITED ABOUT .

	

IT CERTAINLY DOESN'T FULFILL THE

INTENTION THAT THE LEGISLATURE ON THE BEHALF OF THE

PEOPLE OF CALIFORNIA STATED, WITH, I MIGHT ADD,

PLASTIC INDUSTRY SUPPORT AT THE TIME, TO PROCEED WITH

A PROGRAM THAT WOULD IMPROVE THE OPTIONS FOR REMOVING

PLASTICS FROM THE WASTESTREAM.
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AND I THINK IT'S TIME FOR US TO BEGIN TO

TAKE THOSE STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THOSE OTHER OPTIONS

UNLESS WE SEE A DRAMATIC INCREASE IN THE OVERALL

PLASTIC RECYCLING RATE IN CALIFORNIA . AND WE DON'T

HAVE EVIDENCE OF THAT BEFORE US . AND SO RATHER THAN

PUTTING IT ON KIND OF THE DEFENSIVE MODE THAT THESE

NUMBERS ARE PERFECT, I THINK THERE'S VERY LITTLE

EVIDENCE THAT THE PLASTIC INDUSTRY IS IN COMPLIANCE.

AND THAT OUGHT TO BE THE BASIS FOR -- AND CERTAINLY

NOTHING THAT'S COME FORWARD HAS GIVEN -- GIVES THE

COMMITTEE THAT ASSURANCE.

SO I WOULD LIKE TO ASK STAFF WHAT THE

NEXT STEPS WOULD BE IF WE WERE TO ADOPT THE STAFF'S

RECOMMENDATION WITH REGARDS TO THE RECYCLING RATE IN

TERMS OF CERTIFICATION PROCESSES, ENFORCEMENT,

WHATEVER . I THINK THE COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD NEED TO

KNOW HOW IT WOULD WORK IF WE CONCUR IN THE STAFF'S

RECOMMENDATION.

MS . TRGOVCICH : FIRST OF ALL, TO POINT OUT TO

YOU THAT THE ITEM BEFORE YOU IS CONSIDERATION OF THE

RATE ITSELF, SO ANY SUBSEQUENT DISCRETIONARY ACTIONS

ON THE PART OF THE COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD WOULD NEED

TO COME FORWARD AS SEPARATELY AGENDIZED ITEMS.

WHAT WE WOULD PROPOSE, IF THE COMMITTEE

AND BOARD WERE TO ADOPT THE RATE AS PROPOSED, WAS THAT
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WE WOULD RETURN TO THE COMMITTEE IN MARCH . AND THE

REASON I SAY MARCH IS BECAUSE THERE ARE A NUMBER --

THERE'S A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF WORK THAT WOULD NEED

TO GO INTO THE NEXT ITEM FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION . THE

STATUTE IS DISCRETIONARY -- I GUESS THAT IS THE WORD,

AND DEBBIE CAN GET INTO THAT FOR YOU IN A FEW

MINUTES -- AS TO THE DECISION OF THE BOARD WHETHER OR

NOT TO PURSUE THOSE OTHER OPTIONS.

THE BOARD CAN CALL FOR CERTIFICATION.

AND THEN THERE'S A SERIES OF PROCESSES THAT NEED TO BE

SET UP AROUND THAT, SO THAT BECOMES THE NEXT DECISION

POINT FOR THE BOARD . AND WE WOULD BRING AN ITEM

FORWARD TO YOU THAT WOULD OUTLINE THE VARIOUS OPTIONS

THAT YOU HAVE AVAILABLE UNDER THAT . I DON'T KNOW IF

DEBBIE WANTS TO GO INTO FURTHER DETAIL.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : BEFORE SHE DOES, THOUGH,

LET ME JUST RESTATE -- RECAST A LITTLE BIT SOMETHING I

HEARD YOU SAY, AND THIS IS REALLY IMPORTANT FOR US TO

SAY OVER AND OVER AGAIN . WHEN WE SAY THAT THE

PLASTICS INDUSTRY AS A WHOLE HASN'T COMPLIED, IT IS

WITH REGARDS TO THIS ONE OPTION . SO IT'S NOT A

PUNISHMENT VIOLATION SITUATION .

	

IT'S THAT THAT OPTION

BECOMES, AT LEAST FOR THE TIME BEING, NOT AVAILABLE

AND OTHER OPTIONS, COMPLIANCE OPTIONS, BECOME THE ONES

THAT MUST BE CONSIDERED . AND I THINK IT'S IMPORTANT
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TO POINT THAT OUT, THAT WHAT WE'RE DOING IS MOVING

INTO ANOTHER RANGE OF OPTIONS IF THE BOARD DETERMINES

THAT THIS OPTION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

MS . TRGOVCICH : WELL, IT'S ACTUALLY -- YOU

ARE VERY CORRECT, BUT IT'S ALMOST A TWO-STEP PROCESS.

FIRST, THE BOARD WOULD NEED TO DETERMINE WHAT THE RATE

IS . THEN THE BOARD WOULD NEED TO DETERMINE THAT IT

WISHED TO PURSUE THE CERTIFICATION PROCESS AND REQUIRE

THAT CERTIFICATIONS BE SUBMITTED . AND THERE'S A RANGE

OF WAYS THAT YOU COULD CONSIDER THAT.

YOU COULD DO A RANDOM SELECTION ; YOU

COULD DO MORE SPECIFIED SELECTION . THERE'S A NUMBER

OF WAYS TO DO THAT . SO IT'S ALMOST A TWO-STEP.

YOU CAN DETERMINE THE RATE TO BE BELOW

25 PERCENT, BUT STILL NOT CHOOSE TO PURSUE THAT

CERTIFICATION OPTION, AND THAT WOULD BE THE ITEM THAT

WOULD BE COMING BEFORE YOU IN MARCH.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : MS . BORZELLERI.

MS . BORZELLERI : JUST THAT I DO CONCUR THE

BOARD HAS PROSECUTORIAL DISCRETION . YOU'VE HEARD THAT

TERM BEFORE . AND YOU CAN CHOOSE TO GO FORWARD AND

GATHER MORE INFORMATION TO SEE IF PEOPLE ARE GOING TO

CERTIFY THAT THEY'VE COMPLIED IN SOME OTHER WAY . SO I

THINK THE ITEM CAN CERTAINLY FLUSH IT OUT FOR YOU AND

GIVE YOU A LOT OF OPTIONS AND SUGGESTIONS.
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MS . TRGOVCICH : I WOULD LIKE TO POINT OUT ONE

THING . I THINK IN FAIRNESS TO THE EXTENSIVE WORK THAT

RON PERKINS HAD DONE ON BEHALF OF APC AND COMING

BEFORE YOU HERE TODAY, IN THAT I THINK FUNDAMENTALLY

THE QUESTION THAT RON IS RAISING FOR YOU IS IS THE

PROCESSOR LEVEL THE CORRECT LEVEL TO BE PERFORMING, TO

BE THE BASIS OF THE METHODOLOGY FOR THE NUMERATOR.

AND I DON'T MEAN TO RAISE THIS IN ANY OTHER CONTEXT

OTHER THAN I THINK HE HAS RAISED SOME QUESTIONS.

BUT GOING BACK TO WHAT JOHN SAID IS THAT

IT WAS A LENGTHY DISCUSSION, AS YOU SAID, A HEATED

DEBATE, MUCH TESTIMONY AROUND HOW TO PURSUE THIS . AND

IT WAS THE DECISION ON THE PART OF THE INTERESTED

PARTIES TO RECOMMEND A SERIES OF THREE OPTIONS, AND IT

WAS THE DECISION OF THIS COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD TO

PURSUE A SINGULAR OPTION FOR WHICH THERE WAS SUPPORT,

AND THAT IS WHAT IS BEFORE YOU . IT IS THAT OPTION,

THAT APPROACH .

QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN RAISED AS TO WHETHER

OR NOT THAT IS THE CORRECT APPROACH, BUT THAT IS

PERHAPS AN AREA FOR SUBSEQUENT DISCUSSION BECAUSE THAT

WOULD TAKE US ALL THE WAY BACK TO A YEAR AGO WHEN WE

WERE DISCUSSING METHODOLOGIES AND INFORMATION THAT WE

HAD . AND I THINK BASED UPON THE STAFF TESTIMONY IN

THE ORIGINAL PRESENTATION, IT COULD BE AS MUCH THE
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OTHER WAY AS WELL, THAT THE BENCHMARK NUMBERS THAT RON

IS RAISING ARE PERHAPS -- AND PERHAPS EVEN GOING BACK

TO THE 1995 INFORMATION, THAT THAT IS WHAT IS

QUESTIONABLE AS OPPOSED TO THE CURRENT INFORMATION

DEVELOPED BY DOC.

BUT I JUST THINK IN ALL FAIRNESS TO APC,

THEY'VE DONE A SIGNIFICANT AMOUNT OF WORK IN BRINGING

THIS FORWARD, BUT IT IS NOT AN ISSUE PERTAINING TO THE

METHODOLOGY SELECTED BY THE COMMITTEE AND BOARD AND

RECOMMENDED BY THE INTERESTED PARTIES AS ONE OF THREE.

IT IS PERTAINING TO A DIFFERENT ISSUE AND THAT OF

WHETHER -- WHERE IS THE RIGHT POINT IN THE SYSTEM TO

SURVEY .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . COMMENTS, QUESTIONS

FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS?

MEMBER FRAZEE : THANK YOU, MR . CHAIRMAN .

	

IT

WOULD BE EASY FOR ME TO ACCEPT THE STAFF

RECOMMENDATION AND MOVE FORWARD, BUT THERE'S SEVERAL

THOUGHTS THAT COME TO MIND BEFORE WE DO THAT . AND I

THINK IT'S KIND OF IRONIC THAT THE OTHER ITEM WE HAD

ON OUR SCHEDULE TODAY WAS ONE DEALING WITH COMPLIANCE

ALSO . AND I'D LIKE TO CONTRAST THE DIFFERENCE IN

COMPLIANCE OR END RESULT WITH THE ONE THAT WE HAD

BEFORE AND WITH THIS ONE.

IN THAT ONE IT WAS FAIRLY CLEAR TO
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EVERYONE THAT EITHER THE JURISDICTION COMPLIED OR THEY

DIDN'T COMPLY . AND SO WE MOVED AHEAD WITH OUR

COMPLIANCE OPTION .

	

IN THIS ONE I THINK THERE'S

SUFFICIENT DOUBT, AT LEAST IN MY MIND, THAT THESE

NUMBERS ARE SOLID . AND, YOU KNOW, THEY'RE STILL IN

THE BALLPARK .

	

I'VE ALWAYS BELIEVED, AND I'VE HEARD

THIS IN A NUMBER OF DIFFERENT WAYS, BUT THE FACT THAT

YOU DON'T ISSUE THREATS UNLESS YOU ARE PREPARED TO

CARRY OUT THAT THREAT . AND SO BY ADOPTING THIS RATE,

I THINK THAT WE HAVE TAKEN OR WILL TAKE A BIG STEP.

WE'LL OPEN PANDORA'S BOX, IF YOU WILL, AND BEGIN TO

MOVE DOWN THAT ENFORCEMENT ROUTE, AND THAT IS FRAUGHT

WITH COMPLICATIONS IN MY BELIEF.

IF YOU LOOK AT THAT PROCESS AND

IDENTIFYING EACH PRODUCER AND GOING AFTER THEM

INDIVIDUALLY OR GOING AFTER THEM AS A GROUP WITH SOME

DEGREE OF FAIRNESS, I THINK THIS WHOLE THING COULD END

UP IN THE COURTS FOREVER AND EXPEND A SIGNIFICANT

AMOUNT OF OUR BUDGET TRYING TO ENFORCE THIS . I DON'T

HAVE A GOOD ANSWER FOR CHANGING THIS NUMBER . I DON'T

KNOW . IT MAY BE GOOD, MAY NOT BE GOOD, BUT I LACK THE

CONFIDENCE IN IT, SUFFICIENT LACK OF CONFIDENCE THAT

WOULD CAUSE ME TO VOTE TO GO AHEAD AND TO OPEN THAT

DOOR AND LEAD US DOWN THAT VERY PRECIPITOUS COMPLIANCE

ROUTE THAT WE HAVE THAT FOLLOWS ON AS A NATURAL COURSE
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OF EVENTS FROM WHERE WE ARE.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY.

MEMBER GOTCH : I DON'T THINK I HAVE ANY

COMMENTS AT THIS TIME.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : OKAY . WELL, FREQUENTLY WE

LOSE SIGHT OF THE OBJECTIVE HERE . YOU KNOW, WE GET

INTO THE REGULATORY, BUREAUCRATIC MAZE AND WE FORGET,

YOU KNOW, SORT OF WHAT SHOULD BE THE OBJECTIVE OUT

THERE, WHAT WE SHOULD ALL BE AIMING FOR . AND I GUESS

UNDERLYING MY APPROACH ON THIS FOR SEVERAL YEARS NOW

HAS BEEN THE QUESTION OF WHAT IS THE PROACTIVE, THE

GOOD FAITH EFFORT, IF YOU WILL, TALKING ABOUT LOCAL

GOVERNMENTS ALL THE TIME.

I LOOK AT OTHER MAJOR PACKAGING TYPES,

AND I SEE GOOD FAITH EFFORT UNDER WAY . I SEE

SUBSTANTIAL IMPROVEMENT AND INCREASES IN NUMBERS.

THEY'RE NOT CONTINUALLY IMPROVING . THEY'VE HAD

SETBACKS, BUT I SEE CHANGE .

	

I WON'T GET INTO SPECIFIC

ONES . I DON'T WANT TO CONTRAST ONE WITH ANOTHER.

PLASTIC HAS A VERY IMPORTANT ROLE IN OUR ECONOMY.

CONSUMERS LOVE IT . AND IT'S GOT ALL KINDS OF GOOD

THINGS ABOUT IT.

BUT THE FACT IS IT HAS A RESPONSIBILITY,

PLASTICS INDUSTRY HAS THE SAME RESPONSIBILITY THAT

OTHER PACKAGING TYPES HAVE . AND WHAT I WANT TO SEE IS
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PROGRESS . AND IN THE ABSENCE OF PROGRESS, WE HAVE A

REGULATORY FRAMEWORK IN PLACE TO TRY TO PUSH FOR

PROGRESS . AND SO UNDERLYING THE QUESTION OF, YOU

KNOW, THIS HALF OF A PERCENTAGE OR THAT THREE-QUARTERS

OF A PERCENTAGE IS THE QUESTION OF ARE THINGS

PROGRESSING AND ARE MARKETS IMPROVING? IS UTILIZATION

INCREASING? ARE THE COLLECTORS OF MATERIALS ABLE TO

FIND ECONOMICALLY AND CONVENIENTLY SEND THESE

MATERIALS? AND THAT'S AT THE HEART OF MY POSITION

WITH REGARDS TO THIS.

AS I SAID, IF THE RECYCLING RATE WERE

WHAT IS CLAIMED FOR OREGON, I'D HAVE A PRETTY

DIFFERENT VIEW OF THIS, BUT IT'S NOT IN CALIFORNIA AT

THIS POINT .

	

I DON'T THINK ANYONE HAS CLAIMED THAT'S

ANYWHERE NEAR THAT LEVEL . SO I SUPPORT THE STAFF

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVING THE 1996 ALL-CONTAINER

RATE OF 23 .2 PERCENT AND THE 1996 PET RECYCLING RATE

OF 35 .9 PERCENT.

AND I SUPPOSE WE NEED TO, IF THIS MOTION

WERE GOING TO BE PLACED FORWARD AND RECOMMENDED TO THE

BOARD, IT NEEDS TO INCLUDE DIRECTION TO STAFF TO

PREPARE AN ITEM ON -- FOR LATER CONSIDERATION ON

CERTIFICATION AND STEPS TOWARDS COMPLIANCE . SO I

WOULD, I GUESS, ENTERTAIN A MOTION TO THAT EFFECT.

MEMBER GOTCH :

	

I'LL MOVE STAFF'S
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RECOMMENDATION FOR THE '96 ALL-CONTAINER RECYCLING

RATE AT 23 .2 PERCENT AND THE '96 PETE RECYCLING RATE

AT 35 .9 PERCENT.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : AND CAN WE INCLUDE --

MEMBER GOTCH : WE CAN INCLUDE THE --

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : -- DIRECTION TO STAFF ON

THE COMPLIANCE QUESTION.

MEMBER GOTCH : DIRECT THE COMPLIANCE

QUESTIONS THAT WERE JUST BROUGHT UP . THANK YOU.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : IS THERE A SECOND? IF

THERE'S NOT A SECOND, I WILL SECOND IT . AND ANY

FURTHER DISCUSSION? IF NOT, CAN YOU CALL THE ROLL,

PLEASE .

THE SECRETARY : COMMITTEE MEMBERS FRAZEE.

MEMBER FRAZEE : NO.

THE SECRETARY : GOTCH.

MEMBER GOTCH : AYE.

THE SECRETARY : CHAIRMAN CHESBRO.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : AYE . MOTION CARRIES.

THERE'S AN ADDITIONAL ITEM WHICH RELATES

TO THE QUESTION OF CALCULATING THE 1997 RATE, AND

STAFF HAS MADE RECOMMENDATIONS WITH REGARD TO THAT.

CAN YOU SUMMARIZE THOSE, PLEASE, MS . TRGOVCICH?

MS . TRGOVCICH : CORRECT . ALTHOUGH I WOULD

LIKE TO POINT OUT THAT THE ACTION ITEM BEFORE YOU
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PERTAINS TO THE CALCULATION OF THE '96 RATE, SO THIS

IS NOT AN ACTION ITEM BEFORE YOU . WE COULD CALENDAR

AT THE SAME TIME THAT WE BRING BACK THE CERTIFICATION

ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS, BUT INHERENT IN BRINGING FORWARD

THE '96 RATE, WE ARE NOW IN EARLY 1998, WE HAVE A '97

RATE TO CALCULATE AND ON THE HEELS OF THAT, WE WILL

HAVE A '98 RATE TO CALCULATE.

WE ARE RECOMMENDING AS STAFF THAT WE

CONTINUE USING THE METHODOLOGY THAT WAS USED FOR 1996

CALCULATION . THE STAFF FEELS THAT IT CAN SUPPORT THAT

BASE NUMBER REFERRED TO FOR ONE MORE YEAR'S WORTH OF

CALCULATION, BUT THAT . WE DON'T FEEL FROM A STATISTICAL

PERSPECTIVE AS WELL AS OTHER FACTORS THAT THAT

METHODOLOGY CAN BE PURSUED BEYOND CALCULATION FOR

CALENDAR YEAR 1997 . SO WE ARE RECOMMENDING THAT THE

BOARD PURSUE OPTIONS TO CONDUCT A WASTE CHARACTERIZA-

TION STUDY FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1998.

NOW, THAT IS NOT AN ACTION ITEM BEFORE

YOU TODAY . WE BROUGHT IT FORWARD FOR DISCUSSION

PURPOSES SO THAT YOU COULD BE AWARE OF WHAT'S ON THE

HORIZON . AND WE COULD BRING THAT FORWARD AT YOUR

DISCRETION EITHER IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE NEXT ITEM

AROUND CERTIFICATION OR AS A SEPARATE ITEM AT A LAYER

DATE .

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : WELL, I DON'T THINK THAT
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THE TWO SHOULD BE INTERMIXED . I THINK WE NEED TO

DISCUSS THE '97 AND '98 RATE CALCULATION PROCESS AS A

DISTINCT TOPIC, BUT I WOULD, WITH THE AGREEMENT OF THE

COMMITTEE MEMBERS, ASK STAFF TO BRING BACK AN AGENDA

ITEM WHICH ADDRESSES CALCULATION OF THE 1997 RATE AND

PROPOSALS FOR ACHIEVING A RATE IN 1998 AS WELL.

MEMBER FRAZEE : THAT'S GOING TO HAVE SOME

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS, IS IT NOT, IF WE GO INTO A FAR

MORE EXTENSIVE SURVEY? AND HOW DOES THAT FIT WITH

TIME LINES?

MS . TRGOVCICH :

	

IF WE WERE TO PURSUE -- LET'S

JUST STICK WITH '97 RIGHT NOW .

	

IF THE BOARD --

COMMITTEE AND BOARD WERE TO AFFIRM USING THE SAME

METHODOLOGY THAT WE USED THIS YEAR, WHICH IS THE

PROCESSOR SURVEY, AND FOR THE DENOMINATOR THE

CALCULATION BASED UPON THE 1995 DENOMINATOR, THAT WE

WOULD BE LOOKING, IF DOC WERE AMENDABLE . , AT A SIMILAR

INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT . SO THERE WOULD BE AN

IMPLICATION THERE . I BELIEVE WE WERE LOOKING AT

$15,000 THIS YEAR TO DOC, AND THEY DID AN OUTSTANDING

JOB .

	

IF IN THE BOARD'S DELIBERATION FOR 1997 IT WERE

TO BE DETERMINED THAT THERE WERE ANOTHER APPROACH TO

BE TAKEN, FOR EXAMPLE, A RECLAIMER SURVEY, THAT WILL

HAVE A DIFFERENT MONETARY IMPLICATION . THOSE ARE NOT

NUMBERS THAT WE COLLECT . SO WE WOULD HAVE TO CONTRACT

99

• 1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

• 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

•

1072 South East Bristol Street
Suite 100

Santa Ana Heights, California 92707
(714) 444-4100 • FAX (714) 444-4411 • 1 (800) 622-6092

Sarrz~'here'
r9cry service



TO OBTAIN THOSE NUMBERS OR TO DO ANOTHER SURVEY, ETC.

MEMBER FRAZEE : IF WE GO TO A WASTE SORT,

THEN THAT'S EVEN --

MS . TRGOVCICH : THAT WOULD BE FOR PURPOSES OF

THE DENOMINATOR, AND THAT IS WHAT STAFF IS

RECOMMENDING FOR CALENDAR YEAR 1998, WHICH WOULD BE

THE SUBSEQUENT CALENDAR YEAR DETERMINATION . THAT

WOULD HAVE A SIGNIFICANT MONETARY IMPLICATION . I

BELIEVE THAT APC SPENT CLOSE TO $400,000 FOR THE 1995

SURVEY OR CHARACTERIZATION STUDY THAT WAS PERFORMED.

WE WERE LOOKING AT A LESSER DOLLAR AMOUNT, BUT

NONETHELESS SIGNIFICANT, IN THE $200,000 PLUS RANGE.

WE ARE PURSUING SOME GRANT OPPORTUNITIES

AT THIS POINT IN TIME . WE ARE NOT SURE IF THEY WILL

BE SUCCESSFUL ; AND IF IT'S GOING TO BE THE COMMITTEE

AND BOARD'S DIRECTION TO PURSUE THAT, WE WILL ALSO

LOOK AT POTENTIAL PARTNERSHIP WITH OTHER INTERESTED

GROUPS TO SEE IF IT WAS IN THEIR INTEREST TO BE ABLE

TO PROVIDE A MORE VALID DATA SET FOR THE DENOMINATOR

IN FUTURE YEAR CALCULATIONS.

CHAIRMAN CHESBRO : I WOULD HOPE THAT WE WOULD

PURSUE THIS .

	

I MEAN WE CAN'T DECIDE UNILATERALLY AT

THIS COMMITTEE THAT THAT'S THE APPROACH, BUT IT HAS TO

BE LOOKED AT FROM A BUDGETARY STANDPOINT, BUT I ALSO

THINK THERE'S THE POTENTIAL, AS MS . TRGOVCICH HAS
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SAID, OF PARTNERSHIP AND ALSO OTHER NEEDS HERE AT THE

BOARD, WHETHER IT MAY BE OTHER BOARD OBJECTIVES THAT

CAN BE ACHIEVED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS TO SPREAD

THE -- NOT ONLY THE COST OUT, BUT THE BENEFITS AROUND

SO THAT THE BOARD AND OTHER POTENTIAL PARTNERS IN THE

STATE CAN ACHIEVE MULTIPLE OBJECTIVES WITH THIS KIND

OF INFORMATION GATHERING, WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT TURN

OUT TO MAKE IT AN ACHIEVABLE, COST-EFFECTIVE THING.

BUT I THINK -- I CERTAINLY WANT US TO EXPLORE IT, AND

I THINK THERE'S A LOT OF SUPPORT FOR EXPLORING IT AND

TRYING TO FIND OUT WHETHER THAT CAN BE DONE.

ANY OTHER DISCUSSION? STAFF, DID WE

SATISFACTORILY GIVE YOU THE DIRECTION THAT YOU NEED?

OKAY . I THINK THAT'S ALL OF OUR BUSINESS FOR TODAY.

SO I WILL ADJOURN THE MEETING . THANK YOU ALL VERY

MUCH .

(MEETING WAS THEN ADJOURNED AT 12

O'CLOCK P .M .)
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Reporter's Certificate

I, Beth C . Drain hereby certify:

that on the	 14th	 day of
	 January	 , 1998, I did report in
shorthand the testimony of the foregoing
proceedings;

that on the conclusion of the above entitled
matter, I did transcribe my shorthand notes into
typewriting;

that the foregoing transcript is a true and correct
record of my shorthand notes thereof.

A-6ke.	
Certified Shorthand Reporter
Certificate No .	 1/C2_
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